1.

8.1

8.2

Rosemont District Fire Board Agenda
Friday, September 26, 2025 - 9:00 AM

Meeting Location:
Rosemont District Fire Hall, 955716 7t Line EHS, Mono

Call To Order

Land Acknowledgement

We begin this meeting by acknowledging that we are meeting upon the traditional
Indigenous lands of the Anishinaabe, and Petun peoples.

We recognize and deeply appreciate their historic connection to this place and we
also recognize the contributions Indigenous peoples have made, both in shaping
and strengthening our community, province and country as a whole.

Approval of the Agenda

Recommendation: THAT the September 12, 2025, agenda be approved.

aggroval of Previous Meeting Minuteg

Recommendation: THAT the minutes of May 30, 2025, be approved.

Declarations of Pecuniary Interest

If any member of the Board has a pecuniary interest, they may declare the nature
thereof now or at any time during the meeting.

Public Question Period

Deputations and Presentations

Treasury
Training Surplus

Recommendation: That the Board approve the transfer of $7,000 from the 2025
training budget to a Training Operating Reserve.

Fire Protection Grant

Recommendation: That the Board support the application to the Fire Protection
Grant for a new SCBA decontamination cleaning unit

10f 102



And that the Board approve the contribution of $12,000 from capital reserves to
fund the Board's portion of the costs as part of the 2026 budget.

9. Administration

9.1 Praft Fire Chief Job Description

9.2 Praft Deputy Fire Chief Job Description

9.3 Praft Captain Chief Job Description

9.4 braft Lieutenant Job Descriptiod

9.5 Praft Firefighter Job Description

Recommendation: That the Board approve the Fire Chief, Deputy Fire Chief,
Captain, Lieutenant and the Firefighter Job Descriptions as presented.

9.6 Praft Capital Asset Policy]

Recommendation: That the Board approve the Capital Asset Policy as presented.

9.7 Report on Technical Rescue Training — Dan Hawkins

9.8 Pufferin County Tiered Response Agreement

Recommendation: That the Board authorize Chief Blacklaws to sign the tiered
response agreement.

10. Information

10.1 Fire Call Summary|

102

Recommendation: THAT the Board receive the accounts payable listing in the
amount of $40,370.73 that were paid in accordance with the budgets.

10.2 )YTD Comparative Income Statement

10.3 County-Wide Fire Chief’s Minutes Dated June 11, 2025

10.4 County-Wide Fire Chief’s Minutes Dated September 9, 2025

11. CLOSED SESSION

11.1 Legal Matters

Recommendation: THAT the Board move into closed session at a.m.
pursuant to Section 239 of the Municipal Act 2001, as amended for one (1) matter
relating to litigation or potential litigation.

2 of 102



12.

13.

Recommendation: THAT the Board do rise out of closed session at
with the following motions/directions:

Items For Future Meetings

Adjournment

Recommendation: THAT the meeting adjourn at to meet again on
November 7, 2025 or at the call of the Chair.

a.m.

3 of 102



Minutes

Rosemont District Fire Board
Friday, May 30, 2025 at 9:00 am

Present: Julius Lachs — Chair-Adjala-Tosorontio  Melinda Davie — Vice Chair-Town of Mono

Miklos Borsos — Adjala-Tosorontio Patricia Clark — Township of Mulmur
Elaine Capes — Town of Mono Earl Hawkins - Township of Mulmur
Mike Blacklaws - Fire Chief Chris Armstrong - Deputy Fire Chief

Heather Boston - Secretary-Treasurer

1. Call to Order

The Chair called the meeting to order at 9:10 am.

2. Land Acknowledgement

We begin this meeting by acknowledging that we are meeting upon the traditional
Indigenous lands of the Anishinaabe, and Petun peoples.

We recognize and deeply appreciate their historic connection to this place, and we

also recognize the contributions Indigenous peoples have made, both in shaping
and strengthening our community, province and country as a whole.

3. Approval of the Agenda

Moved by: Clark/Davie
That the May 30, 2025 agenda be approved.
Carried.

4. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes

Moved by: Clark/Capes
That the minutes of March 14, 2025, be approved.
Carried.

5. Declarations of Pecuniary Interest

Chair Lachs stated that if any member of the Board has a pecuniary interest, they
may declare the nature thereof now or at any time during the meeting.

Return to Agenda 4 of 102



71

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

8.6

Public Question Period

e None

Deputations and Presentations

Draft 2024 Financial Statements — Presented by Matthew Betik, KPMG

Moved by: Hawkins/Capes
That the Board approve the 2024 Financial Statements as presented.
Carried.

Administration

Draft Fire Chief Job Description

Draft Deputy Fire Chief Job Description
Draft Firefighter Job Description
Moved by: Capes/Clark

That the Board defers the Fire Chief, Deputy Fire Chief and the Firefighter Job
Descriptions to be amended and reviewed by the Fire Chief

And that they be brought forward to the next meeting.
Carried.

Draft Capital Asset Policy

Moved by: Clark/Davie

That the Board defer the Capital Asset Policy to seek clarification on section 5.3,
to be brought back to the next meeting.

Carried.

Draft Training Cost Recovery Policy
Draft Mileage Policy

Moved by: Clark/Borsos

That the Board approve the Training Cost Recovery Policy as amended to add, “at
the Chief’s discretion,” under section 4.2 (b);

Return to Agenda 5 of 102



9.1

9.2

9.3

9.4

10.

11.

And that the Mileage Policy be approved as amended to add the word “base” when
referring to the mileage rate under section 4.

Carried.

Information

Purchases

Moved by: Hawkins/Davie

That the Board receive the accounts payable listing in the amount of $66,499.56
that were paid in accordance with the budgets.

Carried.
YTD Comparative Income Statement
County-Wide Fire Chief’'s Minutes
9.3.1 Dated March 12, 2025
9.3.2 Dated May 20, 2025
Fire Service Delivery Review Information

Items for Future Meetings

e Report on Technical Rescue Training from Chief Blacklaws
Medical Oversight Update from Chief Blacklaws

e Board Governance Report summarizing the impact of the North Dufferin Fire
Service from Chief Blacklaws

e Update on Inspections from Chief Blacklaws

e Training Report from Dan Hawkins for potential training options (Item 10.3
from March 14, 2025)

e Legal Issue Update
Fire Call Summary Update

Adjournment

Moved by: Borsos/Capes

That the meeting adjourn at 10:39 am to meet again September 12, 2025 at 9:00
am or at the call of the Chair.

Carried.

Return to Agenda 6 of 102



Approved by:

Chair Secretary/Treasurer

Return to Agenda 7 of 102



Rosemont District Fire Department Job Description

POSITION: Volunteer Fire Chief
REPORTS TO: Rosemont District Fire Board
POSITIONS SUPERVISED: Deputy Chief, Captains, Lieutenants, and Firefighters

JOB PURPOSE:

This is a senior administrative, operational and supervisor position responsible for planning,
organizing, coordinating and directing all fire suppression, related emergency services, and fire
prevention operations and programs for the Rosemont District Fire Department. The Fire Chief is
responsible for the continuous development and improvement of all departmental services and
exercises a high degree of independent action, judgement and initiative on administrative,
operational and technical matters, problems and decisions in accordance with Departmentand OFM
policies, procedures and objectives.

DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES;

Carries out all statutory duties of the position in accordance with federal and provincial
statutes, including the Fire Protection and Prevention Act, 1997 (FPPA), Occupational Health
& Safety Act (OHSA), and the municipal Establishing and Regulating By-Laws.

Supervises the overall administration of the Fire Department including the assignment and
discipline of staff, preparation of operating and capital budgets and forecasts, requisitioning
and control of materials, supplies and equipment and the preparation and maintenance of
departmental records and reports.

Organizes and assumes command of firefighting activities and related emergencies as
required.

Directs the operation, maintenance and repair of firefighting equipment.

Plans for the orderly addition or replacement of facilities, vehicles and equipment relating to
use, age or community growth.

Directs the training of personnel engaged in firefighting, other emergency services and fire
prevention and in the use of related equipment.

Establishes rules, regulations and procedures for efficient departmental operations and
consults with the Fire Board regarding major policy determination.

Determines priorities to enable the most effective fire safety inspection and public education
program delivery possible within available resource levels.

Meets regularly with the Deputy Chief, Lieutenants, and Captains to ensure that all are
following the policies, procedures and objectives of the department.

Return to Agenda 8 of 102



e Develops, implements and maintains Standard Operational Guidelines (SOG’s) as required.

¢ Maintains the department communication systems.

e Maintains personnel records, prepares of payroll as required.

e Performs all duties as an assistant to the Fire Marshal, as prescribed by the FPPA.

e Demonstrates, promotes and instills professionalism in every aspect of the position.

e Exercises sound expenditure control activities within the Procurement Policy as adopted by
the Board.

e Maintains a variety of statistical data, utilizing an electronic records management system and
generates reports as required.

e Provides assistance and expertise to the Chief Building Official in respect of fire safety and
protection systems required by the Ontario Building Code.

e Approves all training plans and programs for the department and ensures an acceptable skill
level in areas of emergency response, fire safety inspections and public education programs,
and ensures compliance with health and safety requirements relative to staff training.

e Maintains adequate staffing levels to permit the delivery of appropriate emergency response
service.

e Attends Fire Board Meetings and Sub-Committee Meetings as required.

¢ Maintains records in accordance with retention policies.

e Other duties as assigned.

QUALIFICATIONS:
¢ Ability to handle physical/psychological demands.
¢ Ability to operate a variety of equipment safely and efficiently.
e Avalid DZ driver’s license
¢ Knowledge of safety procedures so that work can be carried out in a safe manner.
e Knowledge of the Municipality and surrounding areas would be an asset.
e Be bondable.
e Secondary School Graduation Diploma (or equivalent).
e Completed or enrolled in a recognized Officer Training Program.
e NFPA 1001 - Firefighter | & Il required.
e NFPA 1002 — Pump Operations required.
e NFPA 1021 - Fire Officer | & Il required.
e NFPA 1035 - Fire and Life Safety Educator or willingness to obtain.
e NFPA 1041 - Fire Training Officer | & Il or willingness to obtain.
e NFPA 1521 - Incident Safety Officer required.
e NFPA 1033 - Fire Investigator or willingness to obtain.
e NFPA 1031 - Fire Inspector or willingness to obtain.
e Demonstrated commitment to continuous learning; an equivalent combination of education
and experience would also be considered acceptable.

Return to Agenda 9 of 102



EXPERIENCE:

Must have at least five (5) years experience in progressively more responsible positions,
preferably at Captain to Deputy position.

Must have demonstrated leadership and managerial ability, good communication skills, and
a proven work record in the area of personnel management.

A balance of education, training, and broad practical experience is essential.

Experience in developing and monitoring annual plans, objectives, and budgets an asset.

JOB SKILLS:

Extensive knowledge of Fire Department rules, regulations, standing orders, policies,
procedures and applicable Municipal and Provincial Codes, Acts and By-Laws.

Thorough knowledge of the principles of effective supervision, training, Fire Prevention
techniques and discipline of personnel.

Thorough knowledge of the geography, building conditions and major fire hazards of the fire
catchment area.

Ability to effectively administer the operations of a fire department and exercise sound
judgement in emergency situations.

Thorough knowledge of current trends regarding the administration of firefighting and fire
prevention activities.

Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with various civic and
business officials, staff and the general public.

Strong verbal and written communication skills to promote and maintain effective public
relations for the Department, the Board, and the participating municipalities.

Ability to supervise and participate in the preparation of all necessary reports, including
records and correspondence, including but not limited to all aspects of computer and
technologically generated correspondence (i.e. Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint, emails,
texts, and other fire-related software as necessary)

MAINTAIN CONFIDENTIALITY:

Reports, memoranda and correspondence.
Knowledge of department matters.
Knowledge of personnel and legal matters.
Attends Closed Sessions of the Board.

SUPERVISION AND/OR STAFF ADVICE:

Supervises 1 Deputy Chief, approximately 4 captain positions and approximately 21
firefighting positions (all volunteer).

Provides advice to staff, colleagues, board members, public and other agencies.

No formal working hours; on call 24/7 for emergency situations.

Return to Agenda 10 of 102



Rosemont District Fire Department Job Description

POSITION: Volunteer Deputy Fire Chief
REPORTS TO: Fire Chief & Rosemont District Fire Board
POSITIONS SUPERVISED: Captains, Lieutenants, and Firefighters

JOB PURPOSE:

Under the direction of the Fire Chief, the Deputy Fire Chief is responsible for firefighting and training
in a supervisory role. The Deputy maintains discipline within the department. Assumes the duties of
the Volunteer Fire Chief in his/her absence and enforces fire service legislation such as the Ontario
Fire Code, the Fire Protection and Prevention Act, and the Ontario Building Code.

DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES:

Under the direction of the Fire Chief the Deputy:

Assists with carrying out all statutory duties of the position in accordance with federal and
provincial statutes, including the Fire Protection and Prevention Act, 1997 (FPPA),
Occupational Health & Safety Act (OH&SAO), and the municipal Establishing and Regulating
By-Laws.

Assists with the supervision of the overall administration of the Fire Department including the
assignment and discipline of staff, preparation of operating and capital budgets and
forecasts, requisitioning and control of materials, supplies and equipment and the preparation
and maintenance of departmental records and reports.

Organizes and assumes command of firefighting activities and related emergencies as
required.

Assists with the direction of the operation, maintenance and repair of firefighting equipment.
Assists with plans for the orderly addition or replacement of facilities, vehicles and equipment
relating to use, age or community growth.

Assists with the direction of the training of personnel engaged in firefighting, other emergency
services and fire prevention and in the use of related equipment.

Assists with establishing rules, regulations and procedures for efficient departmental
operations and consults with the Fire Board regarding major policy determination.

Assists with determining priorities to enable the most effective fire safety inspection and
public education program delivery possible within available resource levels.

Meets regularly with the Chief, Captains and Lieutenants to ensure that all are following the
policies, procedures and objectives of the department.

Return to Agenda 11 of 102



Assists with the development, implementation and maintenance of Standard Operational
Guidelines (SOG's) as required.

Assists with maintaining the department communication systems.

Assists with maintaining personnel records, preparation of payroll as required.

Performs all duties as an assistant to the Fire Marshal, as prescribed by the FPPA.
Demonstrates, promotes and instills professionalism in every aspect of the position.
Exercises sound expenditure control activities within the Procurement Policy as adopted by
the Board.

Maintains a variety of statistical data, utilizing an electronic records management system and
generate reports as required.

Provides assistance and expertise to the Chief Building Official in respect of fire safety and
protection systems required by the Ontario Building Code.

Assists with approval of all training plans and programs for the department and ensures an
acceptable skill level in areas of emergency response, fire safety inspections and public
education programs, and ensures compliance with health and safety requirements relative
to staff training.

Assists with maintaining adequate staffing levels to permit the delivery of appropriate
emergency response service.

Attends Fire Board Meetings and Sub-Committee Meetings as required.

Assists with maintaining records in accordance with retention policies.

Other duties as assigned.

QUALIFICATIONS:

Secondary School Graduation Diploma (or equivalent); Completed or enrolled in a
recognized Officer Training Program.

NFPA 1001 Fire fighter | & I

NFPA 1002 Pump Operations

NFPA 1021 Fire Officer | & Il

NFPA 1035 Fire and Life Safety Educator

NFPA 1041 Fire Training Officer | & Il or willingness to obtain

NFPA 1521 Incident Safety Officer or willingness to obtain

Demonstrated commitment to continuous learning through the Ontario Fire College is an
asset; an equivalent combination of education an experience would also be considered
acceptable.

A valid DZ driver’s license.

EXPERIENCE:

Preferably five (5) years experience as a Firefighter — including one year of satisfactory
service as a Captain or Officer.

Must have demonstrated leadership and managerial ability, good communication skills, and
a proven work record in the area of personnel management.

Return to Agenda 12 of 102



Must have at least five (5) years experience in progressively more responsible positions.
A balance of education, training, and broad practical experience is essential.

JOB SKILLS:

Extensive knowledge of Fire Department rules, regulations, standing orders, policies,
procedures and applicable Municipal and Provincial Codes, Acts and By-Laws.

Through knowledge of the principles of effective supervision, training, Fire Prevention
techniques and discipline of personnel.

Thorough knowledge of the geography, building conditions and major fire hazards of the fire
catchment area.

Ability to effectively administer the operations of a fire department and exercise sound
judgment in emergency situations.

Thorough knowledge of current trends regarding the administration of firefighting and fire
prevention activities.

Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with various civic and
business officials, staff and the general public.

Ability to communicate effectively, both written and verbally, to promote and maintain
effective public relations for the Department, the Board, and the participating municipalities.
Ability to supervise and participate in the preparation of all necessary reports, including
records and correspondence, including but not limited to all aspects of computer and
technologically generated correspondence (i.e. Microsoft Word, Excel, PowerPoint, emails,
texts, and other fire-related software as necessary)

MAINTAIN CONFIDENTIALITY:

Reports, memoranda and correspondence.
Personnel and legal matters.
Closed Sessions of the Board.

SUPERVISION AND/OR STAFF ADVICE:

Supervises approximately 4 captain positions and approximately 21 firefighting positions (all
volunteer)

Provides advice to staff, colleagues, board members, public and other agencies.

No formal working hours; on call 24/7 for emergency situations.

Exposure to extremely dangerous physical hazards when commanding firefighting
operations.

Exposure to poor weather conditions and prolonged time on the job during firefighting and
emergency situations.

Return to Agenda 13 of 102



Rosemont District Volunteer Firefighters

POSITION: Volunteer Fire Captain

REPORTS TO: Fire Chief & Deputy Fire Chief

JOB PURPOSE:

To provide firefighting emergency services under the direction of the Fire Chief and Deputy Fire
Chief. To provide leadership and guidance to personnel assigned to the Captains platoon or

team.

DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES:

Assists with carrying out all statutory duties of the position in accordance with federal and
provincial statutes, including the Fire Protection and Prevention Act, 1997 (FPPA),
Occupational Health & Safety Act (OH&SAQO), and the municipal Establishing and
Regulating By-Laws.

At all times, operate within the Operational Guidelines of the Rosemont District Fire
Department (RDFD), and any other policy adopted by the RDFD.

Respond to fire, medical, rescue and other calls for emergency assistance, such as but
not limited to automobile and industrial/agricultural accidents.

Perform all emergency scene duties assigned such as, but not limited to, firefighting,
forcible entry, search and rescue, carrying hoses, climbing ladders, deploying hose from
fire apparatus, protecting those in danger due to fire, overhaul, technical rescue,
emergency medical treatment and CPR, hazardous material response, property
conservation, environmental conservation and secure emergency scene for the safety of
the public and other firefighters.

Control and extinguish fires using manual and power equipment, such as but not limited
to fire apparatus, axes, hoses and ladders.

Ability and willingness to assume the role and responsibility of Incident Command at an
emergency scene in the absence of or at the direction of the Fire Chief or Deputy Fire
Chief.

Ability to drive and operate all RDFD fire apparatus in accordance with RDFD Operational
Guidelines and the Highway Traffic Act (HTA).

After returning from the emergency scene, clean, inspect and return all vehicles and
equipment used to a state of readiness.

Prepare written reports when required.

Maintain a high standard of professionalism, integrity, reliability and credibility, which are
fundamental requirements of the fire service.

Participate in public education and public relation events.

Return to Agenda 14 of 102



Complete all required training and retraining as assigned to maintain a high level of
firefighter readiness.

Must be, at all times, psychologically and physically prepared to respond to emergencies
of any kind.

Willingness and ability to assume responsibility and direct fire crews at the task level of
fire and rescue operations at the direction of the Incident Commander.

Participate and lead in assigned hall duties to ensure that all equipment and apparatus
are in a state of readiness.

Keep fire station, equipment and grounds clean and orderly.

QUALIFICATIONS:

Minimum 18 years of age.

Minimum 3 years with the RDFD or combined service with another fire service at the rank
of Lieutenant or above.

Hold a valid DZ driver’s license.

Daytime/midweek availability for emergency calls is an asset.

Maintain a clean vulnerable sector criminal record check.

NFPA 1001- Firefighter | & II.

NFPA 1002- Pump Operations.

NFPA 1021- Fire Officer | & Il or willingness to obtain within reasonable time frame as
decided by the Fire Chief.

NFPA 1035- Fire and Life Safety Educator or willingness to obtain within reasonable time
frame as decided by the Fire Chief.

NFPA 1041- Fire Training Officer | and willingness to obtain Level ||

NFPA 1521 — Incident Safety Officer or willingness to obtain within reasonable time frame
as determined by the Fire Chief.

Demonstrate a commitment to continuous learning.

Signed off to drive and operate all RDFD apparatus and ability to demonstrate proficient
knowledge and operational ability of all RDFD equipment.

Maintain a clean vulnerable sector criminal record check.

Maintain a clean driver's abstract.

Return to Agenda 15 of 102



Rosemont District Volunteer Firefighters

POSITION: Volunteer Fire Lieutenant

REPORTS TO: Fire Chief, Deputy Fire Chief and Captains

JOB PURPOSE:

To provide firefighting emergency services under the direction of the Fire Chief, Deputy Fire
Chief and Captains.

DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES:

Assists with carrying out all statutory duties of the position in accordance with federal and
provincial statutes, including the Fire Protection and Prevention Act, 1997 (FPPA),
Occupational Health & Safety Act (OH&SAO), and the municipal Establishing and
Regulating By-Laws.

At all times, operate within the Operational Guidelines of the Rosemont District Fire
Department (RDFD), and any other policy adopted by the RDFD.

Respond to fire, medical, rescue and other calls for emergency assistance, such as but
not limited to automobile and industrial/agricultural accidents.

Perform all emergency scene duties assigned such as, but not limited to, firefighting,
forcible entry, search and rescue, carrying hoses, climbing ladders, deploying hose from
fire apparatus, protecting those in danger due to fire, overhaul, technical rescue,
emergency medical treatment and CPR, hazardous material response, property
conservation, environmental conservation and secure emergency scene for the safety of
the public and other firefighters.

Control and extinguish fires using manual and power equipment, such as but not limited
to fire apparatus, axes, hoses and ladders.

Ability and willingness to assume the role and responsibility of Incident Command at an
emergency scene in the absence of a more senior Officer or at the direction of the Fire
Chief or Deputy Fire Chief.

Drive and operate all RDFD fire apparatus in accordance with RDFD Operational
Guidelines and the Highway Traffic Act (HTA).

After returning from the emergency scene, clean, inspect and return all vehicles and
equipment used to a state of readiness.

Prepare written reports when required.

Maintain a high standard of professionalism, integrity, reliability and credibility, which are
fundamental requirements of the fire service.

Participate in public education and public relation events.

Return to Agenda 16 of 102



Complete all required training and retraining as assigned to maintain a high level of
firefighter readiness.

Must be, at all times, psychologically and physically prepared to respond to emergencies
of any kind.

Willingness and ability to assume responsibility for fire crews at the task level of fire and
rescue operations in the absence of a Captain at the direction of the Incident Commander.
Participate in and lead in the absence of the fire captain, assigned hall duties to ensure
that all equipment and apparatus are in a state of readiness.

Keep fire station, equipment and grounds clean and orderly.

QUALIFICATIONS:

Minimum 18 years of age.

Minimum 5 years with the RDFD or combined service with another fire service.

Hold a valid DZ driver’s license.

Daytime/midweek availability for emergency calls is an asset.

NFPA 1001- Firefighter | & II.

NFPA 1002- Pump Operations.

NFPA 1021- Fire Officer | & Il or willingness to obtain within a reasonable time frame as
determined by the Fire Chief.

NFPA 1035- Fire and Life Safety Educator or willingness to obtain within a reasonable
time frame as determined by the Fire Chief.

NFPA 1041- Fire Training Officer | or willingness to obtain within a reasonable time frame
as determined by the Fire Chief.

NFPA 1521 — Incident Safety Officer or willingness to obtain within a reasonable time
frame as determined by the Fire Chief.

Demonstrate a commitment to continuous learning.

Signed off to drive and operate all RDFD apparatus and ability to demonstrate proficient
knowledge and operational ability of all RDFD equipment.

Maintain a clean vulnerable sector criminal record check.

Maintain a clean driver's abstract.

Return to Agenda 17 of 102



Rosemont District Volunteer Firefighters

POSITION: Volunteer Firefighter

REPORTS TO: Fire Chief, Deputy Fire Chief, Captains and Lieutenants

JOB PURPOSE:

To provide firefighting emergency services under the direction of the Fire Chief, Deputy Fire
Chief, Captains and Lieutenants.

DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES:

Assists with carrying out all statutory duties of the position in accordance with federal and
provincial statutes, including the Fire Protection and Prevention Act, 1997 (FPPA),
Occupational Health & Safety Act (OH&SAO), and the municipal Establishing and
Regulating By-Laws.

At all times, operate within the Operational Guidelines of the Rosemont District Fire
Department (RDFD), and any other policy adopted by the RDFD.

Respond to fire, medical, rescue and other calls for emergency assistance, such as but
not limited to automobile and industrial/agricultural accidents.

Perform all emergency scene duties assigned such as, but not limited to, firefighting,
forcible entry, search and rescue, carrying hoses, climbing ladders, deploying hose from
fire apparatus, protecting those in danger due to fire, overhaul, technical rescue,
emergency medical treatment and CPR, hazardous material response, property
conservation, environmental conservation and secure emergency scene for the safety of
the public and other firefighters.

Control and extinguish fires using manual and power equipment, such as but not limited
to fire apparatus, axes, hoses and ladders.

Drive and operate all RDFD fire apparatus in accordance with RDFD Operational
Guidelines and the Highway Traffic Act (HTA).

After returning from the emergency scene, clean, inspect and return all vehicles and
equipment used to a state of readiness.

Prepare written reports when required.

Maintain a high standard of professionalism, integrity, reliability and credibility, which are
fundamental requirements of the fire service.

Participate in public education and public relation events.

Complete all required training and retraining as assigned to maintain a high level of
firefighter readiness.

Must be, at all times, psychologically and physically prepared to respond to emergencies

Anf Aanv LinAd

Return to Agenda 18 of 102



e Participate in assigned hall duties to ensure that all equipment and apparatus are in a
state of readiness.
o Keep fire station, equipment and grounds clean and orderly.

QUALIFICATIONS:

e Minimum 18 years of age.

e Reside or work near the Fire Station located at 955716 7t Line E, Rosemont.

e Hold a valid G driver’s license and the willingness and ability to obtain DZ license.

e Must provide and maintain a clean driver's abstract.

e Daytime/midweek availability for emergency calls is an asset.

e Maintain a clean vulnerable sector criminal record check.

e NFPA 1001- Firefighter | & Il or willingness to obtain within a reasonable time frame as
determined by the Fire Chief.

e NFPA 1002- Pump Operations or willingness to obtain within a reasonable time frame as
determined by the Fire Chief.

e NFPA 1035- Fire and Life Safety Educator or willingness to obtain.

e Demonstrate a commitment to continuous learning.

Return to Agenda 19 of 102



Approved on:

Tangible Capital Asset Policy

Purpose

A framework is established for the management and control of the Board’s capital
assets. Included in this framework is proper recognition, measurement, thresholds,
amortization, reporting, safeguarding and disposal. This capital asset policy
promotes sound corporate management of capital assets and complies with the
PS3150 which regulates the accounting treatment of capital assets for local
governments.

Scope

All tangible property owned by the Board, either through donation or purchase and

which qualifies as a capital asset is addressed in this policy. In accordance with PS

3150, tangible capital assets (TCA) are non-financial assets having physical

substance that:

a) are held for use in the production or supply of goods and services, for rental to
others, for administrative purposes, or for the development, construction,
maintenance or repair of other tangible capital assets;

b) have useful economic lives extending beyond an accounting period;

c) are to be used on a continuing basis; and

d) are not for sale in the ordinary course of operations.

Where a tangible capital asset is being held in inventory for use in the construction
of a tangible capital asset they will be accounted for as “work in progress” until they
form part of the new tangible capital asset is put into service.

Principles

The principles in this policy provide guidance for policy development and assist with
the interpretation of the policy.

This policy is for the benefit of the Board as a whole; for the users of the Board'’s financial
statements and managers of the Board’s tangible capital assets.

The cost associated with data collection and storage must be balanced with the
benefits achieved by users of the data and reports.

Budgeting follows PS 3150. Only capital items meeting the capital asset criteria in
this policy will be recorded as capital.

Compliance is with all legislation applicable to municipalities.

Return to Agenda 20 of 102



5.2

5.3

Financial, operational and information technology system limitations are considered.
Materiality is considered.

Reporting guidelines are met.

Asset Classification
All TCA'’s will be classified within one of these major categories:

a) Land

b) Land Improvements (includes amortizable improvements to land such as parking
lots, fences, pathways, etc.)

c) Building

d) Vehicles

e) Equipment

f) Furniture and Fixtures

Recording and Valuing Assets
Capitalization Threshold

The capitalization threshold shall be $2,500 for every TCA set up in the Asset
Register.

Donated/Downloaded Assets

Assets that were acquired by donation or by downloading will be valued using fair
market value at the date of contribution, if available. If not, value will be based on
discounted replacement cost and set-up at that value.

Shared and Jointly Owned Assets

All assets are shared and jointly owned by Mulmur Township, Adjala-Tosorontio
Township and the Town of Mono in accordance with the agreement establishing the
joint Board.

Betterments vs Maintenance

Betterments occur when physical output or service capacity is increased, when
useful life is extended, and when quality of output is improved. Betterments are to be
treated as a Capital Asset addition for the TCA to which they relate and shall be
recorded as a separate asset with its own useful life. Betterments may in fact be a
replacement of an asset (such as a new roof) and so the old asset will be written-off
as disposed, and the betterment set up as a new asset.

Pooled Tangible Capital Assets

TCA’s will be pooled when they are numerous enough that, when taken collectively,
their value exceeds the Pooling Threshold of $2,500. Exceptions are made,

Return to Agenda 21 0f 102



10.

however, in some cases, where it has been decided the value of amortizing is not
worth the time to set up those assets, and therefore the Board accepts that these
assets will continue to be expensed in full in the year of purchase (as they were pre-
PSAB). Examples of pooled assets would be:

Furniture and fixtures

Small tools/equipment

Hoses & couplers

Breathing equipment

Bunker gear

Communication Equipment (portable radios & pagers)

When additional items are bought, accounting treatment will be to set up the bulk
purchase as a new, single pooled asset (e.g. 5 tables are bought in 2020 to replace
some already in use). A disposal will be recorded against the old, pooled asset, in
proportion to the number of units replaced versus the number of units in that pooled
asset.

Components

The following tangible capital asset will be set up as a multiple component, and not
as a single asset:

e Buildings will be set up as 3 components: HVAC systems, roof, and
structure.

Constructed Assets

Tangible capital assets, which are newly constructed, will be treated as Work-in-
Progress, and reflected in the financial statements as a separate category of TCA,
with zero amortization, whenever they remain incomplete as at year end. Whenever
the asset begins to be used which is not necessarily when the asset is completed, it
will be set up as one or more TCA under the applicable rules and amortization will
begin in the year following the start of usage of the asset.

Element of Cost
Any single TCA'’s cost will, per PSAB, include the purchase price as well as:

Installation costs

Design, engineering and architectural fees and staff costs

Legal fees

Survey and site preparation costs

Freight, transportation insurance, and duties

Carrying charges/interest in the case where borrowing is done to finance a
project, but only during the period up to the time that the asset is recorded
as a TCA. Interest paid after capitalization will be treated as an operating
budget expense.

Return to Agenda 22 of 102



11.

12.

13.

Valuation
All TCA’s will be valued at cost.
Amortization

All TCA’s, excluding land, will be amortized using the straight-line method. This
method is preferred for its simplicity and ease-of-use. Assets will be amortized for
half of the year in the year that the asset is purchased.

Amortization entries shall be posted by the applicable staff to the General Ledger on
an annual basis, so that it may be presented to the Board and Councils on the year
end statements.

The useful life of each sub-class of a TCA will be set based on consultation with
department staff, and review of estimates used in other municipalities. Unless there
is a significant difference in the type of sub-class, only one useful life estimate will be
used to every TCA in that sub-class. e.g. if one building has a steel roof and another
building has a shingle roof, then their useful life estimates may be different.

Residual values will not be estimated or used by the Fire Department. When an
asset is sold or traded, the proceeds will be compared to the remaining Net Book
Value (NBV), and the disposal will be recorded, the asset’s NBV shall be written-off,
and a gain or loss on sale recognized.

Write-downs will be done after annual reviews of useful life estimates. The Treasurer
or designate will conduct an annual review in conjunction with the Fire Chief or
designate to determine if there are any write-downs to be recorded.

When a write-down is required, a journal entry to record the additional amortization
required, per the review decision, and before year-end, will be posted immediately
following the review, and before year-end, so that the NBV at the year-end matches
the decision made jointly at the review by the Treasurer or designate.

A record of all annual reviews, and a written authorization for any write-downs, will
be kept in the TCA files within the accounting department, as evidence, for auditing
purposes.

Asset Register/Records:

The accounting department is responsible for maintaining the TCA records.

Return to Agenda 23 of 102



Dufferin County

TIERED RESPONSE

Return to Agenda

24 of 102



Table of Contents

INEFOAUCTION .ttt et e st e s e e sbe e e sab e e e snneesnneeeas 2
DTINITIONS ..ottt b e e ar e e be e sar e e beennreereens 2
Roles and ReSPONSIDIITIES.........uuuiiiiieie e crree e e e e e e s s rrrre e e e e e e s eeanerareeeeeeeennns 3
AN 01T T L AN ST 6
Tiered Response Notification Criteria........ccuieieiiiiei e 6
AN 01T 0T L = TSR 7
Tiered Response COMMILLEE (TRC) ....uuiiiiiiiiiieieiiiee et e et e e s e e e eare e e e e tae e e e snaae e e e eneaeeeanns 7
TErmMS Of REFEIENCE ..ottt et b e s s e e esaeeenee 7
U oo 1] =T OO PP PP PP PPOPRRPPPPPPPPIRt 7
ComMmMIEEE STIUCTUIE .. e e 7

Ad NOC MEMDEIS.... it s e s 7
Meeting Frequency and AtEENdanCEe .........ueviiiiiiii e 7

(@] T =Tox 1= USSR 7

AN 01T T L USSR 8
MPDS Tiered RESPONSE PIANS ....uviiiiiiei ittt e e e e e e e rere e e e e e e e e nneraeeeeeens 8
Yo 01T 0T L SRS UPRUR 49
Tiered Response Tracking SNEEL......coo e e e 49
LY 01T 0T L =S UPRUR 50
DCPS/Dufferin County Fire Equipment/SUpplies LiSt ........ccoveeiiueeeiiieeeiieeeceee e e 50

Return to Agenda

25 of 102



Introduction

This Tiered Response Agreement (TRA) between Dufferin County Paramedic Service (DCPS),
Ontario Provincial Police (OPP) — Dufferin Detachment, and the Municipal Fire Department
(Caledon, Erin, Grand Valley, Mulmur-Melancthon, Orangeville, Rosemont, Shelburne, and
Southgate providing service within the County of Dufferin authorizes the activation of tiered
response to those conditions identified by the participants in this agreement as requiring it.

For the purpose of this agreement, a tiered response is the response of more than one agency
for emergency incidents. This agreement does not limit requests from agencies for secondary
response/back-up from other agencies.

The Appendices to this agreement note the specified conditions requiring a tiered response.
Appendix A outlines the broad categories for all agencies. The specified conditions requiring a
tiered response will be recommended by the TRA Steering Committee - Appendix B. These
conditions may be amended as agreed by the TRA Steering Committee based on agency data to
support the amendment. Appendix C outlines the allied agency response to medical calls.

Appendix C is intended to be a “living document” and updated as required based on the
methodology outlined by Paramedic Services. Appendix D will be an ongoing tracking sheet
used to track changes to the Tiered response criteria.

Notwithstanding the contents of this agreement, this document is intended solely as an
operational guideline for tiered response. It does not constitute a legal agreement or establish
binding standards.

The agreement should be reviewed on an annual basis to identify any alterations or
modifications necessary in the agreement and/or appendixes to ensure that mutually agreed
operational requirements are maintained as intended for local service levels.

Definitions
CACC — Central Ambulance Communication Centre

DCPS — Dufferin County Paramedic Service
FDs — Fire Departments — for the purpose of this agreement this refers to all Municipal Fire
Departments who have signing authority related to this agreement including Caledon, Dundalk,

Erin, Grand Valley, Mulmur-Melancthon, Orangeville, Rosemont, and Shelburne

FREI — Febrile, Respiratory, Enteric, lliness — this acronym is used to notify responders of a
potential infectious disease which includes symptoms such as fever, shortness of breath, cough,

vamitina and diarrhaa

Return to Agenda

MPDS — Medical Priority Dispatch System

OPP — Ontario Provincial Police

PHIPPA — Personal Health Information Protection Act

PPE — Personal Protective Equipment

TRA —Tiered Response Agreement

26 of 102



Roles and Responsibilities
All agencies agree to respond to 911 requests for service as outlined in Appendix A and
Appendix C within the County of Dufferin when tiered.

CACC will tier the emergency to the respective FD’s Communication Centre within sixty
(60) seconds of committing the call to the CACC dispatch system for all call types
identified in Appendix A, only if additional time criteria have not been selected.

This agreement acknowledges that fire and police emergencies take precedence over
requests for medical tiered response and as a result may necessitate the respective
agency not being available to respond to the medical emergency.

During emergencies declared under the County of Dufferin or local municipal
Emergency Response Plan, it is acknowledged that the emergency takes precedence,
and this Letter of Agreement may be amended as necessary.

In the event of a conflict or the need to clarify issues arising from this agreement, the
parties agree that they will first attempt to resolve such issues at an operational level.
Failing which and for any other purposes regarding this Letter of Agreement, the TRA
Steering Committee shall be the contacts for formal resolution.

In the event of a change in the fire dispatch centre or fire boundary areas, the
respective FD agrees to notify the Paramedic Service and Cambridge CACC of the
change.

This agreement shall commence on the date signed by all parties and continue on an
annual basis, renewed automatically unless terminated in writing effective thirty (30)
days from the date of receipt of the official notice.

Cambridge CACC will not tier FD’s to nursing homes, medical clinics, medical facilities or
retirement homes where there is a Medical Doctor (MD), Nurse Practitioner (NP),
Physician Assistant (PA), Registered Nurse (RN), or Registered Practical Nurse (RPN) on
scene.
o Exception: All vital signs absent/cardiac arrest calls will be tiered regardless if
there is an MD, NP, PA, RN, or RPN on scene.

For emergencies in which paramedics require additional assistance and the fire service
was not initially tiered, as soon as patient assessment has been completed paramedics
will request additional support which may include FD.

Return to Agenda to uphold patient confidentiality in accordance with current legislation

including but not limited to PHIPA.

FD will be responsible for supplying their own medical equipment PPE for medical
emergencies, unless a previous agreement between the FD’s and DCPS exists. At no
time, will a FD’s request equipment from paramedics to re-stock disposable
equipment/supplies that may have been used on an emergency call. Appendix E lists
the equipment/supplies that DCPS will provide to Dufferin County Fire Departments
upon request. All requests will be submitted to DCPS management, and they will
coordinate with an acceptable date/time to pick up equipment/supplies from
Orangeville station.

27 of 102



e Cambridge CACC will notify Fire Communication Centre of calls for which infectious
disease could be present by using the acronym FREI positive. It is the responsibility of
the fire communication centre to notify the responding fire firefighters of a potential
hazard on scene and as such the fire fighters responding are required to don
appropriate PPE. At a minimum for FREI positive calls, fire fighters will don fit-tested
and seal-checks N95 mask, medical gloves, and eye protection. Additional PPE including
gown, Tyvek suit, boot covers, and face shield, will be donned based on current
situation such as declared outbreaks and a point of care risk assessment.

e In order to reduce the risk of exposure to potentially infectious disease(s), FDs will
complete a risk assessment and determine the appropriate number of fire fighters
required to provide necessary patient care. Every effort will be made to reduce the
number of personnel in the immediate area.

e Each FD will ensure that all personnel responding to medical emergencies have
immediately available and are trained in proper use, limitations and donning/doffing
procedures of Personal Protective Equipment appropriate for any medical emergencies.
FDs will also ensure that personnel responding to medical emergencies have all
appropriate immunizations as outlined by the Canadian Immunization Guide.

e FD’s and DCPS will ensure that all personnel responding to an incident will be easily
identifiable as a first responder.

e FD’s and DCPS both agree to respond to calls for service according to the agreed upon
criteria as set out in Appendix A and Appendix C and further that the practice of
“jumping calls” would not be common practice.

e DCPS will work with Dufferin County FDs to ensure an effective Medical Tiered Response
program by assisting with:

o Annual Training that includes but is not limited to, Introduction to Paramedic
Services equipment and processes, EqQuipment types and locations, Stretcher
removal and handling and any other information agreed to between the Chiefs.
Any stipend or wage payable shall be the responsibility of each agency involved
for their own employees.

e Each Party shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the other Party, including its
elected officials, employees, agents, representatives, and volunteers, from any and all
liabilities, claims, demands, losses, costs, damages, expenses, actions, suits, or
proceedings of any kind, whether made directly or indirectly, arising out of or related to
this Agreement. This includes, but is not limited to, bodily injury, sickness, disease,

Return to Agenda re to or destruction of tangible property caused by the acts or omissions
or tne aemnirying Party or its elected officials, officers, employees, agents,
contractors, customers, invitees, or licensees. This indemnification obligation shall
survive the termination or expiration of this Agreement.

28 of 102



Commander, Ontario Provincial Police — Dufferin Chief, Dufferin County Paramedic Service

Fire Chief, Grand Valley & District Fire Fire Chief, Mulmur-Melancthon Fire

Department Department

Fire Chief, Orangeville Fire Department Fire Chief, Rosemont District Fire
Department

Fire Chief, Shelburne & District Fire Department

Fire Chief, Caledon Fire & Emergency Services Fire Chief, Dundalk Fire Department

Fire Chief, Erin Fire & Emergency Services

Return to Agenda

29 of 102



Appendix A

Tiered Response Notification Criteria
As part of the Tiered Response Agreement the Municipal Fire Departments within the County of
Dufferin, Ontario Provincial Police, and the Cambridge Central Ambulance Communications
Centre (CACC) will notify the appropriate agency based on the following criteria:

Agency Receiving Nature of Call Agency Notification
Call DCPS FD OoPP
All Agencies MCI X X X
Fire Structure Fire X X
Hazardous Materials X X
Incident/ CBRNE
Evacuations X X
Medical Calls including X
lift assist
Rescue X X
Paramedic Services | See Appendix C
Police Evacuations X X
Barricaded persons X
Search X
CBRNE — Criminal X X
MVC — Personal Injury X X
MVC — Entrapment X X

Return to Agenda

30 of 102



Appendix B
Tiered Response Committee (TRC)
Terms of Reference

Purpose

The Dufferin County Tiered Response Committee establishes and monitors the Tiered Response
Agreement among Dufferin County Paramedic Services, Ontario Provincial Police — Dufferin
Detachment, and Municipal Fire Departments within the County of Dufferin (Grand Valley,
Mulmur-Melancthon, Orangeville, Rosemont, and Shelburne) and provides advice to these
agencies on compliance with and

changes to the Agreement.

Committee Structure

The committee will consist of representatives from all County of Dufferin emergency services
organizations including:

e Paramedic Chief, Dufferin County Paramedic Service
e Inspector, OPP Dufferin Detachment

e Fire Chief, Grand Valley & District Fire Department
e Fire Chief, Mulmur-Melancthon Fire Department

e Fire Chief, Orangeville Fire Department

e Fire Chief, Rosemont & District Fire Department

e Fire Chief, Shelburne & District Fire Department

The TRC will be chaired on a rotational basis by each representative of the committee. The
chair will serve a term of no longer than one (1) year.

Ad hoc Members

e Fire Chief, Caledon Fire
e Fire Chief, Dundalk
e Fire Chief, Erin

Meeting Frequency and Attendance

e Meetings will occur on a bi-annual basis in coordination with the County Fire meetings

e Meetings can be called on an ad-hoc basis

e If a member is unable to attend, a designate may be sent in their place

e Agenda items may be brought forward by any member for discussion

e Administrative support will be provided by DCPS for the purpose of taking minutes and
creating agendas for the TRC

Objectives
e Recommend and review the terms of the Tiered Response Agreement.
e Review relevant data pertaining to compliance with the Tiered Response Agreement

Return tlo Agenda | actions to improve performance.

e EStaplisn ana monitor system performance indicators - call handling times, call response
types, on scene times, outcomes, call volumes etc.

e Review strategies to improve call notification to allied agencies.

e Review data pertaining to and recommend the specific Medical Priority Dispatch System

determinants that require response from police and fire.

31 of 102



Appendix C
MPDS Tiered Response Plans

Legend
Criteria Definition
X Allied agency is tiered immediately regardless of location
of first arriving ambulance
30 Allied agency is tiered if arrival of first ambulance is thirty
(30) minutes or greater
Card Title Problem Description Incident Priority Problem Type GVDFD MMFD | OFD RDFD SFD CFES DFD EFES OPP
Allergies (Reactions) | Difficulty breathing or 02C01 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
/ Envenomation’s swallowing 02Co1l 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
(Stings, Bites) 02C01M 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
Suffix Difficulty Speaking between 02D02 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
I: Injection breaths 02D021 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
administered or 02D02M 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
advised Ineffective breathing 02E01 X X X X X X X X
M: Medication 02E01I X X X X X X X X
administered or 02E01M X X X X X X X X
advised
Animal Bites / Serious Hemorrhage 03B02 X
Attacks Unknown Status 03B03 X
Override 03D00 X
Arrest 03D01 X X X X X X X X X
Unconscious 03D02 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X

32 of 102




Assault / Sexual
Assault / Stun Gun
Suffix

A: Assault

S: Sexual Assault
T: Stun Gun

Not alert 03D03 X

Chest/Neck/Head injury X
(with difficulty breathing) 03D04

Dangerous body area 03D05 X

Large animal 03D06 X

Exotic animal 03D07 X

Mauling or multiple animals 03D08 X

Attack in progress 03D09 X

Not Dangerous Body Area with Yellow 04A01A X

Deformity 04A01S X

04A01T X

Not Dangerous Body Area Green 04A02A X

04A02S X

04A02T X

Non-Recent injuries without Green 04A03A X

priority symptoms 04A03S X

04A03T X

Override Orange 04B00A X

04B00S X

04B0OOT X

Possibly Dangerous Body Area Yellow 04B0O1A X

04B01S X

04BO1T X

Serious Hemorrhage 04B02 X

04B02S X

04B02T X

Unknown Status Yellow 04B03A X

04B03S X

04B03T X

Override 04D00A X

04D00S X

04DO00T X

33 of 102




Arrest

Unconscious

Not Alert

Chest/Neck/Head Injury (with
difficulty breathing)

Multiple Victims

Breathing Problems
Suffix

A: Asthma

E: COPD

O: Other Lung
Problem

Abnormal Breathing

Override

Not Alert

Difficulty speaking between
breaths

04D01 X X X X X X X X X
04D0O1A X X X X X X X X X
04D01S X X X X X X X X X
04D01T X X X X X X X X X
04D02A 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
04D02S 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
04D02T 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
04D03A X
04D03S X
04D03T X
04D0O4A X
04D04S X
04D0AT X
04DO05A X
04D05S X
04DO5T X
06C01 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06CO1A 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06CO1E 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06C010 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06D00 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06DO00A 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06DOO0OE 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06D000 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06D01 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06D01A 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06DO01E 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06D010 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06D02 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06D02A 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06D02E 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06D020 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

34 of 102




Burns (Scalds) /
Explosion (Blast)
Suffix

E: Explosion

F: Fire Present
W: Fireworks

Changing Colour 06D03 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06D03A 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

06DO03E 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

06D030 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

Clammy or Cold Sweats 06D04 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06D04A 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

06D04E 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

06D040 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

Tracheostomy 06D05 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
(Obvious Distress) 06D05A 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06DO0O5E 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

06D050 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

Override 06EQ0 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06EOOA 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

06EOOE 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

06E000 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

Ineffective Breathing 06E01 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
06EO01A 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

06EOQ1E 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

06E010 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

Burns < 18% body area Green 07A01E X X X X X X X X
07A01F X X X X X X X X

Fire Alarm Green 07A02 X X X X X X X X
(Unknown Situation) 07A02E X X X X X X X X
07A02F X X X X X X X X

Minor Burns Green 07A03E X X X X X X X X
07A03F X X X X X X X X

Sunburn Green 07A04E X X X X X X X X
07A04F X X X X X X X X

Non-Recent Green 07A05E X X X X X X X X
07AO05F X X X X X X X X

Override Yellow 07B0OOE X X X X X X X X

35 of 102




Blast Injuries
(Without Priority Symptoms)

Unknown Status

Override

Fire with persons reported
inside

Difficulty Breathing

Burns >18% body area

Significant Facial Burns

Override

Multiple Victims

Arrest

Unconscious

Not Alert

Orange

07BOOF

07B0OOE

07BOOF

07B02E

07B02F

07COOE

07COOF

07C01

07CO1E

07CO1F

07CO1W

XX |IX | X | X|[X|X|X|X|X X

X X | X[ X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

X X |X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XXX | X | X|[X|X|X|X|X X

X X | XX |X|X|X|X|X|X|X

X X | XX |X|X|X|X|X|X|X

X X | XX |X|X|X|X|X|X|X

X | X | X | X

07C02

w
o

w
o

w
o

w
o

w
o

w
o

w
o

07CO2E

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

07CO2F

pad

>

>

>

>

>

>

07CO2W

w
o

w
o

w
o

w
o

w
o

w
o

w
o

07CO3E

07CO3F

07CO4E

07CO4F

07DO0OE

07DOOF

07DO1E

07DO1F

07D02

07D02E

07DO02F

07D02W

XX |IX | X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

X IX | X|X|X | X|X|X|X|X|X|X

X IX|X|X|X|X|X X [X|X|X|X

XX |X | X | X |X|X|X|X|X|X|X

X IX|X|X|X|X|X X [X|X|X|X

X IX|X|X|X|X|X X [X|X|X|X

X IX|X|X|X|X|X X [X|X|X|X

X | X | X | X

07D03

w
o

w
o

w
o

w
o

w
o

w
o

w
o

07DO03E

X

X

x

>

x

>

>

07DO3F

>

>

07D0O3W

w
o

30

30

w
o

30

30

30

07D0O4E

pad

XIX I X[X|IX[X|X|X X|X|X|X XX XX XX X[X|X|X|X|IX|X X|X|X|X X|X X

>

36 of 102




Difficulty Speaking between
breaths

Override

Person on Fire

Carbon Monoxide /
Inhalation / Hazmat
/CBRN

Suffix

B: Biological

C: Chemical

G: Smell of
gas/fumes

M: Carbon Monoxide
N: Nuclear

R: Radiological

S: Suicide Attempt
(Carbon Monoxide)
T: Suicide Attempt
(Other toxic
substance)

U: Unknown

Override

Yellow

07D04F

>

07D05

30

30

30

w
o

30

30

30

07DOS5E

>

07DO5F

>

>

pad

>

pad

>

>

07DO5W

w
o

w
o

w
o

w
o

w
o

w
o

w
o

07EOOE

07EOOF

07E01

07EO1E

07EO1F

07E01W

XX |X | X |X|X

08B00

08B00B

08B00C
08B00G

08BOOM

08BOON

08BOOR

08B00S

08B0OOT

08B0O0U

X | X | X | X | X

Alert Without Difficulty
Breathing

Yellow

08B01

08B01B

08B01C

08B01G

08B0O1M

08BO1N

08BO1R

08B01S

08BO1T

08B01U

XX [X|X|X|X[X|X|X X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X |X XX X X|X|X|X

X IX X | X|X | X[X|X|X X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X X|X|X|X|X

X X | X[ X | X | X[X|X|X X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X | XX XX X X|[X|X|X| X X|X

XX [X|X|X | X[X|X|X X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X | XX X X|X|X|X

X I X[ X [X|X|X[X|X|X | X|X|X|X|X|X|X|[X X|X | X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XX [X|X|X|X[X|X|X X |X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X | XX X X|X|X|X

X[ X [X|X|X | X[X|X|X | X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X | XX X X X|X|X

X[ X [X|X|X | X[X|X|X | X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X | X|IX| X X X|X|X

X | X | X [ X | X

37 of 102




> X | X| X| X| X > XX X X|X| X| XX X|X| X X|X| XX
XX | XX > x| x| x| XXX X|x|x|x|X|x|X|x|x|x x| x x| x|x|x|x x x
XX XX > X[ x| x| XXX X|x|X|x|X|x|X|x|x|x x| x x| x|x|x|x x x
XX | XX > x| x| x| XXX X|x|X|x|x|x|X|x|x|x x| x x| x|x|x|x x x
XIX| X X[ X X X|X| X XX X X X X XX X X|X XXX X|X|X| XX XX
XX | XXX x| x| x| XXX X|x|X|x|x|x|X|x|x|x x| x x| x|x|x|x x x
XIX| X X[ X X X|X| X XX X X X X XX X X|X XXX X|X|X| XX XX
XU XX > x| x| x| XXX X|[x|X|x|X|x|X|x|x|x XX X x|x|x|x x x
XX XXX X x| X[ XXX X|x|X|x|X|X|x|x|x|x X|x| X x| X x x|l x| x

m O O Z x wn k- D m| OO Z xlwn —|D N OS2 < wun k=D
WOOOWOOOOOM111W11111m000000000
S ool oogoaegoooooooooroooso 9 99 o
e BB BB
©S o o685 cococoeCocooIcocooooCssc0BS3830 003
) )

Qo Qo
[ oy [ oy
© ©
— —
(@] (@]

Qo

£

<

)

©

]

—

o
o > w
B = S
= o =
g £ g
o o (@]

=

=

2

)

—

g

<

38 of 102



08D01
08D01B

Arrest

08D01C
08D01G

08D01M
08DOIN

08DO1R

08D01S

08DO1T
08D0O1U

08D02
08D02B

Unconscious

08D02C
08D02G
08D02M
08DO2N

08DO2R

08D02S

08D02T
08D02U

08D03
08D03B

Not Alert

08D03C
08D03G
08D03M
08DO3N

08DO3R

08D03S

08D03T
08D03U

39 of 102



XXX X X|X| XX X X| X X XX X XX XX X X X XX X|X| X XX X
XXX X XXX X X[ XX X|X[X XXX X X X|X|Xx|X| x| X X X X X x
XXX X XXX X X[ X| X X|X[X XXX X X X|X|X|X| x| X X X X X x
XXX X XXX X X[ XX X|X|[X X|X|X X X X|X|X|X| x| X X X X x| x
XXX X X|X| XX X X X X XX XXX XX X X X XX X|X| X XX X
XXX X XXX X X|X| X X|X[X X|X|X X X X|X|X|X| x| X X X X x| x
XXX X X| X| XX X X X X XX XXX XX X X X XX X|X| X XX X
XXX XXX X X[ XX X| XX X|>X|X X X X|X|X|X| x| X X X X X X
X X[ X[ X XXX X X| X X|X|X|X X|X X X|X| X X X XX X x| X x| X X
0 O O Zxw k=D 0 O O Zx wnk~ > 0O O Z x wunkED>D
M444W44444%555W55555%666rM066666
S ooo dooooolooo a9 999090009980
2 o0cacaaadoococaflaoocacaaadcaalocaoaaaanolaa
B 0|0 0 o/ 0|0 0 0 0 B 0 N 0 g 0 0 X N 0 B 0 N0 X o N N N N
SRR IR IRSIR=IRSIN IR} S 0o 8o o oo o SIRIRSIR= RS IR=IR=1R=1R<
w
1)
c
©
—
o
c
o
o
2
(%) (%]
]
3 E e
oo +
g2 < &
=z s > c
o © L 2
g 2 = o
wn @ =] £
= = c
E = -
9
£
[a)

40 of 102



Carbon Monoxide Detector Green X X X X X X X X
. . 08001
(Without Priority Symptoms)
Carbon Monoxide Green X X X X X X X X
(No Scene Contact) 08002
Cardiac or Override 09B0O0OX X X X X X X X X X
Respiratory Arrest / 09B0O0OY X X X X X X X X X
Death 09B00Z X X X X X X X X X
Suffix Obvious Death 09B0O1A X
A: Cold and Stiff in a (Unquestionable) 09B01B X
Warm Environment 09BO1C X
B: Decapitation 09B01D X
C: Decomposition 09BO1E X
D: Incineration 09BO1F X
E: Non-Recent Death 09B01G X
F: Severe .Injurie's 09BO1H X
Incompatible with Override 09D00 X X X X X X X X X
life , 09D00A X X X X X X X X X
G User Def!ned 09D00B X X X X X X X X X
)"(':' : rfj_roi‘i:czed 09D00C X X X X X X X X X
. 09D00D X X X X X X X X X
Y: Do Not Resuscitate
7. User Defined 09DO0O0E X X X X X X X X X
09DOO0F X X X X X X X X X
09D00G X X X X X X X X X
09DO0OO0OH X X X X X X X X X
09D00X X X X X X X X X X
09D00Y X X X X X X X X X
09D00Z X X X X X X X X X
Ineffective Breathing 09D01 X X X X X X X X X
Obvious or Expected Death 09D02 X X X X X X X X X
(Questionable) 09D02A X X X X X X X X X
09D02B X X X X X X X X X
09D02C X X X X X X X X X

41 of 102



09D02D

09D02E

09D02F

09D02G

09D02H

09D02X

09D02Y

Override

09D027

09EOO0

09EOOA

09EO0OB

09EO0C

09EOOD

09EOOE

09EOOF

09EO0G

09EOOH

09EOOX

09EO00Y

Not breathing at all

09E00Z

Uncertain Breathing

09E01

Hanging

09E02

Strangulation

09EO3

Suffocation

09EO4

Expected Death
unguestionable

09EO05

X XX |X|X[X|X|X|X X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

X IX[|X|IX|X|X|X|X[X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XXX XXX X[ XX | XX [ X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX|X | X|X|X[X X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X

XXX XXX X[ XX | XX [ X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX|X | X|X|X[X X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X

XIX|X | X|X|X[X X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X

XIX|X | X|X|X[X X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X

09001X

09001Y

Chest Pain / Chest
Discomfort (Non-
Traumatic)

Abnormal Breathing

090017

XXX XX XX XXX |X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X[X X[X|X|X | X|X|X|X| XX

Cocaine

10C01

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

Breathing Normally > 35

10C02

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

Override

10C03

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

10D00

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

42 of 102




Not Alert

Difficulty Speaking between
Breaths

10D01

Changing Colour

10D02

Clammy or Cold Sweats

10D03

Heart Attack or Angina History

10D04

Choking

Suffix

C: Candy/Sweets/
Gum

F: Food

M: Milk/Liquid

O: Object/Toy

U: Unknown

Override

10D05

11D00C

11DOOF

11DO0OM

11D000

Abnormal Breathing
(Partial Obstruction)

11D00U

11D01C

11DO1F

11D01IM

11D010

Not Alert

11D01U

11D02

11D02C

11D02F

11D02M

11D020

Override

11D02U

11E00

11E00C

11EOOF

11EOOM

11E000

Complete Obstruction/Not
Breathing/Ineffective
Breathing

11EO00U

11E01

11E01C

11EO1F

11E01IM

X X | XXX X|X[X|X|X|X|[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X

X X | X[ X|X| XX X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X X|X X|X|X|X| X|X|X|X|X

X XXX X X|X[X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X

XXX IX|X XX |X|IX|X[X|X|X X|X|X|X|X|X| XX X[X|X|X|X

X XXX X | X|X[X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X

XIX|XIX|X XX X|IX|X[X|X|X X|X|X|X|X|X| XX X[|X|X|X|X

XIX|XIX| X X X|X|IX|X[X|X|X X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X[|X|X|X|X

XIX|XIX| X X X |X|IX|X|[X|X|X X|X|X|X|X|X| XX X|[|X|X|X|X

X | X | X | X

43 of 102




Convulsions /
Seizures

Suffix

E: Epileptic or
previous seizures

Diabetic Problems
Suffix

C: Combative or
Aggressive

Drowning / Near
Drowning / Diving /
Scuba Accident
Suffix

D: Diving Injury (not
underwater)

F: Floodwater Rescue
I: Ice Rescue

S: Scuba Accident
W: Swift Water
Rescue

11E010 X X X X X X X X X
11E01U X X X X X X X X X
Not Breathing 12D01 X X X X X X X X X
12D01E X X X X X X X X X
Ineffective Breathing 12D03 X X X X X X X X X
12D03E X X X X X X X X X
Override Yellow 13Co0C X
Not Alert Orange 13C01C X
Abnormal Behaviour Orange 13C02C X
Abnormal Breathing Orange 13C03C X
Override 13D00 X
Unconscious 13D01 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
13D01C 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
Alert and Breathing Normal Orange 14B01 X X X X X X X X
(Injuries or in Water) 14B01D X X X X X X X X
14BO1F X X X X X X X X
14B01lI X X X X X X X X
14B01S X X X X X X X X
14BO1W X X X X X X X X
Obvious Death Orange 14B02 X
Unknown Status 14B03 X X X X X X X X X
Override 14C00 X X X X X X X X X
14Co0D X X X X X X X X X
14COOF X X X X X X X X X
14cool X X X X X X X X X
14C00S X X X X X X X X X
14coow X X X X X X X X X
Alert with Abnormal Breathing 14C01 X X X X X X X X X
14C01D X X X X X X X X X
14CO1F X X X X X X X X X
14C01l X X X X X X X X X

44 of 102




14C01S

14CO1W

Decompression Sickness

14C02D

14C02S

Override

14D00

14D0O0OD

14DOOF

14D00I

14D00S

14DO0OW

Unconscious

14D01

14D01D

14DO1F

14D01lI

14D01S

14D01W

Underwater
(Specialized Rescue)

14D02

XX [IX|[X|X|X|X|[X|X|[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XXX X | X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XXX X|X|X|X|[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX[IX|[X X[ X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X[X|X|X

X XXX |X|X|X|[X|X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X

XIX|IX[X X[ X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X[X|X|X

XIX[IX[I[XIX|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X[X|X|X

XIX[IX[X|IX|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X[X|X|X

XXX |[X|X|X|X|X|X|[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

Stranded
(Specialized Rescue)

14D03

14D03D

14D0O3F

14D03I

14D03S

14D0O3W

Just Resuscitated and/or
Defibrillated

14D04

14D04D

14D04F

14D04|

14D04S

14D04W

Not Alert

14D05

14D05D

14DO5F

XXX |X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XXX [|X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XXX |X|X|X|X[X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XX |X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X[X|X

XXX |X|X|X|X[X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XX | XX [ X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X[X|X

XX | XXX |X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X[X|X

XX | XXX |X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X[X|X

XXX |X|X|X|X[X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X

45 of 102




Suspected Neck Injury

Override

Arrest (out of water)

Underwater

Electrocution /
Lightning
Suffix

E: Electrocution
L: Lightning

Alert & Breathing Normal

Override

Multiple Victims

Unconscious

Not Disconnected from Power

Power not off or hazard
present

Orange

14D05I

14D05S

14DO5W

14D06

14D06D

14D0O6F

14D06I

14D06S

14D0O6W

14E00

14E00D

14EOOF

14E00I

14E00S

14EO00W

14E01

14E01D

14EO1F

14E01lI

14E01S

14E01W

14E02

XXX |X[X|X|X[X|X|X|[X|X|X[X|X|[X|X|X|X|X|X|X

X XXX [X|X[X|X|X|X|[X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XXX | X[ X|X[X|X|X|X|[X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX|IX[X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X XXX X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XXX | X[X|X[X|X|X|X|[X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX|IX[X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X X|IX[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX|IX[X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X XXX X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX|IX XXX X|X|X|X|X XXX X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

15CO1E

15C01L

15D00E

15D00L

15D01E

15D01L

15D02E

15D02L

30

15D03E

>

15D04E

X | X | X | X

XX XXX |X X | XX | X[IX[X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

46 of 102




Extreme Fall (> 30ft)

Long Fall

Abnormal Breathing

Unknown Status

Override

Not Breathing/ Ineffective
Breathing

Falls

Suffix

A: Accessibility
concerns

B: Accessibility
Concerns and over x
Ibs

E: Environmental
problems

F: Environmental
Problems and over x
Ibs

P: Public Place

U: Public Place and
over x lbs

W: Patient’s Weight
over x lbs

Extreme Fall (230 ft)

Arrest

Unconscious

15DO05E X X X X X X X X X
15D05L X
15D06E X X X X X X X X X
15D06L X
15D08E 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
15D09E X X X X X X X X X
15D09L X
15EOOE X X X X X X X X X
15E00L X

15E01 X X X X X X X X X
15EO01E X X X X X X X X X
15E01L X X X X X X X X X
17D01 X
17D01A X X X X X X X X X
17D01B X X X X X X X X X
17D0O1E X
17D01 X
17D01P X
17D01U X
17D01W X
17D02 X X X X X X X X X
17D02A X X X X X X X X X
17D02B X X X X X X X X X
17D02E X X X X X X X X X
17D02F X X X X X X X X X
17D02P X X X X X X X X X
17D02U X X X X X X X X X
17D02W X X X X X X X X X
17D03 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
17D03A 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
17D03B 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
17D03E 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X

47 of 102




17D03F 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
17D03P 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
17D03U 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
17D03W 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X

Ches/Neck/Head Injury 17D05A X X X X X X X X

(With Difficulty Breathing) 17D05B X X X X X X X X

Long Fall 17D06A X X X X X X X X

17D06B X X X X X X X X

Heart Problems / Changing Colour 19D03 X X X X X X X X
A.l.C.D. Just Resuscitated and/or 19D05 X X X X X X X X X

Defibrillated

Hemorrhage / Arrest 21D01 X X X X X X X X X
Lacerations 21D01M X X X X X X X X X
Suffix 21DO1T X X X X X X X X X

M: Medical Unconscious 21D02M 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

T: Trauma 21D02T 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
Inaccessible Incident Entrapped/Trapped Yellow 22A02 X X X X X X X X X
/ Other Entrapments | (finger, toed, hair with non- 22A02M X X X X X X X X X
(Non-Traffic) serious, unknown or no 22A02N X X X X X X X X X
Suffix obvious injuries) 22A020 X X X X X X X X X
M: Multiple trapped 22A02S X X X X X X X X X
persons & multiple 22A02T X X X X X X X X X
injured persons 22A02U X X X X X X X X X
N: Multiple trapped 22A02X X X X X X X X X X
persons & single 22A02Y X X X X X X X X X
injured person Override Yellow 22B00 X X X X X X X X X
O: Single trapped 22B00M X X X X X X X X X
person & multiple 22BOON X X X X X X X X X
injured persons 22B000 X X X X X X X X X
5: Single trapped 22B00S X X X X X X X X X
ﬁ}‘j;i‘;z i‘esr':f:]e 22B00T X X X X X X X X X
22B00U X X X X X X X X X

48 of 102




T: Single trapped
person

U: Multiple trapped
persons

X: Single injured
person

Y: Multiple injured
persons

22B00X
22B0O0Y

Entrapped/Trapped
(hand, wrist, forearm, foot,
lower leg)

Orange

22B01

22B01M

22BO1N

22B010

22B01S
22BO1T

22B01U

22B01X

22B01Y

Entrapped/Trapped
(Non-Threatened)

Yellow

22B02

22B02M

22BO2N

22B020

22B02S

22B02T

22B02U

22B02X

22B02Y

XIX|X|[X|X XX IX[X|X[X|X|X| X X|X|X|X|X|X

X X | X X |X|X[|[X|X|X|X|X|X|[X|X[X|X|X|X|X| X

X IX | X | X|X|X[|[X|X|X|X|X|X|[X|X[X|X|X|X|X X

XIX|X|[X|X XX IX[X|X[X|X|X| X X|X|X|X|X|X

X IX | X I X|X|X[|[X|X|X|X|X|X|[X|X[X|X|X|X|X| X

XIX|X|[X|X XX IX[X|X[X|X|X|X X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX|X|[X|X XX IX[X|X[X|X|X|X X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX|X|[X|X X|X|IX[X|X[X|X|X|X X|X|X|X|X|X

No longer trapped with non-
serious/unknown injuries

Yellow

22B03

22B03X

22B03Y

Unknown Situation
(Investigation)

Orange

22B04

22B0AM

22B0OAN

22B040

22B04S

22B04T

22B04U

22B04X

22B04Y

X IX | X | X| X | X[ X|X|X

X IX | X | X| X | X |X|X|X

XXX | X | X |X|X|X|X

X IX | X | X| X | X |X|X|X

XXX | X | X |X|X|X|X

X IX | X | X| X | X |X|[X|X

X I X | X | X| X | X |X|X|X

X I X | X | X| X | X |X|X|X

X IX[X|X| X|IX|[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X X[X|X[X|X|IX|X|X|X|IX|X X|X

49 of 102




Override Orange

Entrapped/Trapped
(hand, wrist, forearm, foot,
lower leg with serious injuries
or unknown body part)

Entrapped/Trapped
(finger, toe, hair with serious
injuries)

No longer trapped with
serious injuries

Trapped in vehicle trunk Orange

22C00

22CO0OM

22COON

22C000

22C00S

22C00T

22C00U

22C00X

22C00Y

22C01

22C01M

22CO1N

22C010

22C01S

22C01T

22C01U

22C01X

22C01Y

22C02

22C02M

22C02N

22C020

22C02S

22C02T

22C02U

22C02X

22C02Y

XIX | XX | XXX X X|X | X|X X|[X|IX[X| X|X|X|IX| X X X|X|X|X|X

XIX | X|X|X|X|X|[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX|IX|X|X[X|X|X XX X|[X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|IX|X[X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX | XX | XXX X |X|X|X|X X|[X|IX[X| X|X|X|IX| XX X|X|X|X|X

XIX|IX|X|X[X|X|X XX X|[X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|IX|X[X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX | XX | XXX X | X|X|X|X X|[X|IX[X| X|X|X|IX| X X X|X|X|X|X

XIX | XX | XXX X |X|X|X|X X|[X|IX[X|X|X|X|IX| X X X|X|X|X|X

XIX | XX | XXX X |X|X|X|X X|[X|IX[X| X|X|X|X| XX X|X|X|X|X

22C03

22C03X

22C03Y

22C04

22C04M

XIX[X|X|IX[X|IX|X|IX|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X X|X X

50 of 102




22COAN

22C040

22C04S

22C04T

22C04U

22C04X

Trench collapse — unconfirmed
entrapment/trapped

22C04Y

22C05

22CO5M

22CO5N

22C050

22C05S

22C0O5T

22C0O5U

22C0O5X

Building/Structure collapse —
unconfirmed
entrapment/trapped

22C0O5Y

22C06

22C06M

22C0O6N

22C060

22C06S

22C06T

22C06U

22C06X

Building/Structure collapse
into water — unconfirmed
entrapment/trapped

22C06Y

22C07

22CO07M

22CO7N

22C070

22C07S

22CO7T

22C07U

XX XXX XXX [X[X[X[X[X[X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X[X[X|X|X|X|X|X| X

XX XXX XXX [X[X[X[X[X[X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X[X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X

DX XXX XXX XX XXX XXX XXX XXX |X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X X

XXX [X[X|X[X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X

DX XXX XXX XX XX XXX XXX |X|X[|X|[X|X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X X

XXX XXX [X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX[X[X[X|X[X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX[|X[X[X|X[X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X

DX XXX XX XX XX XXX XX XXX [|X|[X|X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X X

51 of 102




22C07X

Confined space — unconfirmed
entrapment/trapped

22C07Y

Orange

22C08

22C08M

22CO8N

22C080

22C08S

22C08T

22C08U

22C08X

22C08Y

Inaccessible terrain —
unconfirmed
entrapment/trapped

Orange

22C09

22C09M

22CO9N

22C090

22C09S

22C09T

22C09U

22C09X

Avanlanch/Landslide/Mudslide
— unconfirmed
entrapment/trapped

22C09Y

22C10

22C10M

22C10N

22C100

22C10S

22C10T

22C10U

22C10X

Sinkhole — unconfirmed
entrapment/trapped

22C10Y

22C11

22C11M

22C11N

XXX XXX XXX XXX X[X|X[X[|X|X[|X|X[X[|[X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X

XXX XXX XXX [X XXX XXX |X|X|X|X|X[|X|X[|X[|X[X[X[|X[X|[X|X|X|X

DX XXX XX XX XX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XX |X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X[X|X|[X]|X

XXX XXX [X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X[X[|X|X|X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X

DX XXX XX XX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX |X|X|X[X|X|X|X[X|X|[X]|X

XXX XXX [X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X[|X|X|X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X

XXX XXX [X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X

XXX XXX [X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X

DX XXX XX XX XX XXX XX XX XXX XXX XXX XX |X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X[X|X|X]|X

52 of 102




22C110

22C11S

22C11T

22C11U

22C11X

Override

22C11Y

22D00

22D0OM

22DOON

22D000

22D00S

22D00T

22D00U

22D00X

Entrapped/trapped
(head, trunk/torso/chest,
upper arm, upper leg)

22D00Y

22D01

22D01M

22DO1N

22D010

22D01S

22D01T

22D01U

22D01X

Entrapped/trapped
(head, trunk/torso/chest,
upper arm, upper leg) with
serious injuries

22D01Y

22D02

22D02M

22D02N

22D020

22D02S

22D02T

22D02U

22D02X

XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX X X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X[|X[X[X[X[X[X|X|X|X

XXX XXX XXX [X XXX XXX |X|X|X|X|X[|X|X[|X[|X[X[X[|X[X|[X|X|X|X

DX XXX XX XX XX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XX |X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X[X|X|[X]|X

XXX XXX [X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X[X[|X|X|X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X

DX XXX XX XX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX |X|X|X[X|X|X|X[X|X|[X]|X

XXX XXX [X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X[|X|X|X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X

XXX XXX [X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X

XXX XXX [X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X

DX XXX XX XX XX XXX XX XX XXX XXX XXX XX |X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X[X|X|X]|X

53 of 102




Trench collapse — confirmed
entrapment/trapped

22D02Y

22D03

22D03M

22DO3N

22D030

22D03S

22D03T

22D03U

22D03X

Building/Structure collapse —
confirmed
entrapment/trapped

22D03Y

22D04

22D04AM

22D04N

22D040

22D04S

22D0AT

22D04U

22D04X

Building/Structure into water
— confirmed
entrapment/trapped

22D04Y

22D05

22D05M

22D0O5N

22D050

22D05S

22D05T

22D05U

22D05X

22D05Y

Confined space — confirmed
entrapment/trapped

22D06

22D06M

22D06N

22D060

XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX X X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X[|X[X[X[X[X[X|X|X|X

XXX XXX XXX [X XXX XXX |X|X|X|X|X[|X|X[|X[|X[X[X[|X[X|[X|X|X|X

DX XXX XX XX XX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XX |X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X[X|X|[X]|X

XXX XXX [X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X[X[|X|X|X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X

DX XXX XX XX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX |X|X|X[X|X|X|X[X|X|[X]|X

XXX XXX [X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X[|X|X|X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X

XXX XXX [X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X

XXX XXX [X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X

DX XXX XX XX XX XXX XX XX XXX XXX XXX XX |X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X[X|X|X]|X

54 of 102




22D06S

22D06T

22D06U

22D06X

Inaccessible terrain —
confirmed
entrapment/trapped or
serious injuries

22D06Y

22D07

22D07M

22D07N

22D070

22D07S

22D07T

22D07U

22D07X

Avalanche/Landslide/Mudslide
— confirmed
entrapment/trapped

22D07Y

22D08

22D08M

22D0O8N

22D080

22D08S

22D08T

22D08U

22D08X

Sinkhole — confirmed
entrapment/trapped

22D08Y

22D09

22D0SM

22D09N

22D090

22D09S

22D09ST

22D09UV

22D09X

22D09Y

XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX X X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X[|X[X[X[X[X[X|X|X|X

XXX XXX XXX [X XXX XXX |X|X|X|X|X[|X|X[|X[|X[X[X[|X[X|[X|X|X|X

DX XXX XX XX XX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XX |X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X[X|X|[X]|X

XXX XXX [X|X[X|X[X|X|X[X|X[X[|X|X|X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X

DX XXX XX XX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX XXX |X|X|X[X|X|X|X[X|X|[X]|X

XXX XXX [X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X[|X|X|X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X

XXX XXX [X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X

XXX XXX [X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X

DX XXX XX XX XX XXX XX XX XXX XXX XXX XX |X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X[X|X|X]|X

55 of 102




Under vehicle/trailer (non-
MVA) — confirmed
entrapment/trapped

22D10

22D10M

22D10N

22D100

22D10S

22D10T

22D10U

22D10X

Overdose /
Poisoning (Ingestion)
Suffix

A: Accidental

C: Carfentanil

D: Accidental and
Fentanyl

E: Accidental and
Carfentanil

F: Fentanyl

G: Intentional and
Fentanyl

H: Intentional and
Carfentanil

I: Intent to harm self
M: Accidental
(medication error)
O: Accidental

Poisoning

Q: Violent or
Combative and
Fentanyl

Intentional Intake
(intent to harm self)

Yellow

22D10Y
23B01G

X|IX | X |X | X | X |X|X|X

X[ X | X | X |X|X|X|X|X

XIX | X |X|X|X|X|X | X

X|IX | X |X | X | X |X|X|X

X IX | X |X|X|X|X|X | X

X|IX | X |X | X | X |X|X|X

X|IX | X |X | X | X |X|X|X

X|IX | X |X | X | X |X|X|X

23B01H

23B01I

23B01Q

23BO1R

23B01S

23BO1T

23B0O1V

Override

Orange

23C00G

23CO0H

23Cool

23C00Q

23CO0R

23C00S

23C00T

23Co0vV

23CO0W

23C000

Not Alert

23CO0M

23C01G

23CO1H

23C01lI

23C01Q

XXX | X|X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X X|X|X| X X|X[|X|X|X

56 of 102




R: Violent or
Combative and
Carfentanil

S: Weapons and
Fentanyl

T: Weapons and
Carfentanil

V: Violent and
Combative

W: Weapons

Abnormal Breathing

Orange

23CO1R

23C01S

23C01T

23C01V

23CO01W

23C02G

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

23C02H

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

23C02I

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

23C02Q

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

23C0O2R

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

23C02S

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

23C02T

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

23C02V

30

30

XIX X[ X[X|X|X|X

30

30

30

30

30

23C02W

Antidepressants

Orange

23CO03lI

23C03V

23C03W

23C03M

23C030

Cocaine, Methamphetamine

Orange

23C04

23C04A

23C041

23C04V

23C04W

23C04AM

23C040

Narcotics
(Heroin, Morphine,
Methadone, OxyContin)

Orange

23C05

23CO5A

23C05C

23C0O5D

23CO5E

23CO5F

23C05G

XX XXX XX [X X[ X[X|X|[X[X[X[X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X| X

57 of 102




23CO5H

23CO05lI

23C05Q

23CO5R

23C05S

23CO5T

Orange

23C05V

23CO5W

Acid or Alkali

Orange

23Coel

23C06V

23C06W

Unknown Status

Orange

23C08

23C08G

23CO8H

23C08|

23C08Q

23C08R

23C08S

23C08T

23C08V

23C08W

Poison Control

Orange

23C09Q

23CO9R

Override

23C09V

23D00

23DO00A

23D00I

23D00V

23DO0OW

23DOO0OF

23D00C

23D00D

23DOO0E

XIX XXX XX [X[X[X|X|X|X|X[X[X|X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

58 of 102




Arrest

Unconscious

Changing Colour

23D00G X
23D00H X
23D00Q X
23DO0R X
23D00S X
23D00T X
23D01 X X X X X X X X X
23D01A X X X X X X X X X
23D01C X X X X X X X X X
23D01D X X X X X X X X X
23DO01E X X X X X X X X X
23DO01F X X X X X X X X X
23D01G X X X X X X X X X
23D01H X X X X X X X X X
23D01l X X X X X X X X X
23D01M X X X X X X X X X
23D010 X X X X X X X X X
23D02 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D02A 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D02C 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D02D 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D02E 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D02F 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D02G 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D02H 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D02I 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D02M 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D020 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D03 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

23D03A 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

23D03C 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

23D03D 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

23D03E 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30

59 of 102




Override

Narcotic/Opioid Arrest

23D03F 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
23D03G 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
23D03H 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
23D03I 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D03Q 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D0O3R 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D03S 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D03T 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D03V 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D03W 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D03M 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23D030 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30 X
23E00 X X X X X X X X X
23EOO0A X X X X X X X X X
23EO00I X X X X X X X X X
23EO0V X X X X X X X X X
23EO0O0W X X X X X X X X X
23EOOF X X X X X X X X X
23E00C X X X X X X X X X
23EO0D X X X X X X X X X
23EOOQE X X X X X X X X X
23E00G X X X X X X X X X
23EOOH X X X X X X X X X
23E00Q X X X X X X X X X
23EOOR X X X X X X X X X
23E00S X X X X X X X X X
23E00T X X X X X X X X X
23EOO0M X X X X X X X X X
23E000 X X X X X X X X X
23E01 X X X X X X X X X
23EO01A X X X X X X X X X
23E01lI X X X X X X X X X
23EO1F X X X X X X X X X

60 of 102




Psychiatric /
Abnormal Behavior /
Suicide Attempt
Suffix

B: Both Violent and
Weapons

C: Crisis
Team/Alternate
Response

D: Crisis
Team/Alternate
Response with
Violence or Weapons

T: Threatening Self-
Immolation

V: Violent

W: Weapons

Override

Green

23E01C

23E01D

23EO1E

23E01G
23EO01H

23E01M

23E010

X [ X [X X | X | X [X

X [ X | X X |X | X |[X

X | X | X X | X | X |[X

X [ X [X X | X | X [X

X | X | X X | X | X |X

X [ X [X X | X | X [X

X [ X [X X | X | X [X

X [ X [X X | X | X [X

25A00V

25A00W

25A00B

25A00D

Non-Suicidal & Alert

Green

25A01V

25A01W

25A01B

25A01D

Suicide Ideation & Alert

Green

25A02

25A02V

25A02W

25A02B

25A02C

25A02D

Suicide Ideation and Alert
(Ingestion of
Medication/Substance)

Yellow

25A03

25A03V

25A03W

25A03B

25A03C

25A03D

Override

Yellow

25B00

25B0O0V

25BOOW

25B00B

25B00C

XIX I X|X|X|X|[X[X|X[X|X|X|X X X|X|X|X|[X|X|IXIXX X X[|X|X|X X|X|X|X

61 of 102




25B00D

Serious Hemorrhage

Orange

25B01

25B01V

25BO01W

25B01B

25B01C

25B01D

Non-Serious or Minor
Hemorrhage

Yellow

25B02

25B02V

25B02W

25B02B

25B02C

25B02D

Intending Suicide

Yellow

25B03

25B03T

25B03V

25B0O3W

25B03B

25B03C

25B03D

Jumper
(Threatening)

Yellow

25B04

25B04V

25B04W

25B04B

25B04C

25B04D

Near hanging, Strangulation,
or Suffocation
(Alert Without Difficulty
Breathing)

Yellow

25B05

25B0O5V

25BO5W

25B058B

25B05C

25B0O5D

Unknown Status

Yellow

25B06

XXX XXX XXX [X[X|X|X[X[X[|X[X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

62 of 102




25B06V

25B06W

25B06B

25B06C

25B06D

Override

Orange

25C00

25C00T

25C0o0V

25C00W

25C00B

25C00C

25C00D

Altered LOC
(History of Mental Health
Conditions)

Orange

25C01

25C01T

25C01V

25C01W

25C01B

25C01C

25C01D

Altered LOC
(No or Unknown History of
Mental Health Conditions)

Orange

25C02

25C02T

25C02V

25C02W

25C02B

25C02C

25C02D

Altered LOC
(Ingestion of
Medications/Substances)

Orange

25C03

25C03T

25C03V

25C03W

25C03B

25C03C

25C03D

XX XXX XX [X X[ X[X|X|[X[X[X[X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X| X

63 of 102




Altered LOC
(Sudden Change in
Behaviour/Personality)

Override

Arrest

Unconscious

Not Alert

Dangerous Hemorrhage

Near Hanging, Strangulation,
or Suffocation
(With Difficulty Breathing)

Jumped now

Non-Suicidal and Alert

Orange

25C04

25C0AT

25C04V

25C04W

25C04B

25C04C

25C04D

25D00

25D00T

25D00V

25D00W

25D00B

25D00C

25D00D

25D01

>

25D02

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

25D03

25D03V

25D03W

25D03B

25D04

25D04V

25D04W

25D04B

25D05

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

25D05V

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

25D05W

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

25D058B

30

30

X[ X[ X | X

30

30

30

30

30

25D06

25D06V

25D06W

25D06B

Green

25001

XX XX XX [X[X[X|X[X|X|IX[X|X|X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

64 of 102




(History of Mental Health
Conditions)

25001V

25001W

25001B

25001C

25001D

Suicide Ideation and Alert
(History of Mental Health
Conditions

Green

25002

25002V

25002W

250028

25002C

25002D

Stab / Gunshot /
Penetrating Trauma
Suffix

G: Gunshot

I: Impaled currently
P: Penetrating
Wound

S: Stab

X: Self-Inflicted GSW
Y: Self-Inflicted
knife/stab wound

Non-Recent (> 6 hours)
Peripheral wounds

Green

27A01G

27A011

27A01P

27A01S

27A01X

27A01Y

Override

Yellow

27B00G

27800l

27B0O0P

27B00S

27B00X

27B00Y

Non-Recent (> 6 hours)
Single Central Wound

Yellow

27B01G

27B01lI

27B01P

27B01S

27B01X

27B01Y

Known Single Peripheral
Wound

Yellow

27B02G

27B02I

27B02P

XIX XXX [ X[|X[X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

65 of 102




27B02S

27B02X

27B02Y

Serious Hemorrhage

27B03G

27803l

27B0O3P

27B03S

27B03X

27B0O3Y

Unknown Status

27B0AG

27B04|

27B04P

27B04S

27B04X

27B04Y

Obvious Death
(Unquestionable)

Orange

27B05G

27B05I

27BO5P

27B05S

27B05X

27B0O5Y

Override

27D00G

27D00I

27D00P

27D00S

27D00X

27D00Y

Arrest

27D01

27D01G

27D01I

27D01P

27D01S

X | X | X | X|X

X | X | X | X |X

X | X | X[ X|X

X [ X | X | X | X

X | X | X | X|X

X [ X | X | X | X

X [ X | X | X | X

X [ X | X | X | X

XXX XX [X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X|X X|X X|X XX |X|X|X[X|X|X|X|[X|[X|X|X

66 of 102




27D01X

Unconscious

27D01Y

27D02G

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

27D02|

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

27D02P

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

27D02S

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

27D02X

30

30

30

30

30

30

30

Not Alert

27D02Y

30

30

XXX | X[ X|[X|[X|X

30

30

30

30

30

27D03G

27D03|

27D03P

27D03S

27D03X

Central Wounds

27D03Y

27D04G

27D04|

27D04P

27D04S

27D04X

Multiple Wounds

27D04Y

27D05G

27D05I

27D05P

27D05S

27D05X

Multiple Victims

27D05Y

27D06G

27D0e6l

27D06P

27D06S

27D06X

27D06Y

XXX XX [X|X[X[|X[X|X|X[X|X|X X|X X|X XX |X|X|X[X|X|X|X|[X|[X|X|X

67 of 102




Traffic Collision /
Transportation
Incidents

Suffix

A: Aircraft

B: Bus

C: Subway/Metro
D: Train

E: Watercraft

F: Multi-Vehicle (2
10) pile up

G: Streetcar/
Tram/Light Rail

H: Vehicle vs Building
I: Auto vs Bicycle
K: All-
terrain/Snowmobile
L: Auto vs
Motorcycle

M: Auto vs
Pedestrian

N: Ejection

O: Personal
Watercraft

P: Rollovers

Q: Vehicle off
Bridge/Height

R: Possible Death at
Scene

S: Sinking
Vehicle/Vehicle in
Floodwater

Override

Green

29A00

29A00U

29A00V

29A00Y

15t Party Caller with Injury to
Not Dangerous Body Area

Green

29A00X
29A01

29A01U
29A01V

29A01X

29A01Y

No Injuries Reported
(Unconfirmed or 2 5 persons

Involved)

Green

29A02

29A02U

29A02V

Yellow

29A02X

Green

29A02Y

Override

Yellow

29B00

29B0O0OV

29B00U

29B0O0Y

29B00X

Injuries

Serious Hemorrhage

Other Hazards

Yellow

29B01

29B01U

29B01V

29B01X

29B01Y

29B02

29B02U

29B02V

29B02X

29B02Y

Yellow

29B03

29B03U

XIX|XIX|X|IX|X X X XX XX XX X|XIX|XIX|X X[X|[XIX X|X X|X|X|X|X

X IX|X|IX|X|X[X|X|X|X|X | X[X|X[X|X|IX X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X| X|X|X|X|X|X|X

X IX|X|IX|X|X[X|X|X|X|X | X[X|X[X|X|IX X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X| X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX|XIX|X|IX|X X X XX |X|X XX X|X|X|X X|X X[X|[XIX X|X|X|X|X|X|X

X IX|X|IX|X|X|[X|X|X|X|X | X[X|X[X|X|IX X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X| X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX|XIX|X|IX|X X X |XIX|X|X XX X|X|X|X XX X[X|[XIX X|X X|X|X|X|X

XIX| X IX|X|IX|X X X|XIX|X|X XX X|X|X|X X|X X[X|[XIX X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX| X X|X|IX|X X X|XIX|X|X XX |X|X|X|X X|X X[X|[XIX X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XIXIX|XIX|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X[X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X X|X X X|X

68 of 102




T: Train/Light rail vs
Pedestrian

U: Unknown Number
of Patients

V: Multiple Patients
X: Unknown Number
of Patients and
Additional Response
Required

Y: Multiple Patients
and Additional
Response Required

29B0O3V

29B03X

29B03Y

Low Mechanism
(15t or 2™ Party Caller)

Green

29B04

29B04U

29B04V

29B04X

29B04Y

Unknown Status

Yellow

29B05

29B0O5U

29B0O5V

29B05X

Override

29B0O5Y

29D00

29D00V

29D00U

29D00Y

Major Incident

29D00X

29D01A

29D01B

29D01C

29D01D

29D01E

29D01F

29D01G

High Mechanism

29D01H

29D02K

29D02|

29D02L

29D02M

29D02N

29D020

XIXIXIX|IXIX|X|X|X X|[X XX X[X|XIX XXX X X|X|X|X X|X|X|X|X|X| X

XIXIX|IX|X|X|X|X|X | X|[X X[X|X[X|X|IX X|IXIX|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X|X|X| X

XIX[X[|X|IX[X|IX|X| X | X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X X|X X

XIXIXIX|X|X|X X XXX XX XX X|X|[X|X|X|X X|X|XIX| X|IX|X|X|X|X|X

XXX [|X|IX[X|IX| XX X|IX|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X X|X X

XIXIXIX|X|X|X X X|X[X|X|X| XX X|X|[X|X|IX|X X|X|XIX| XIX|X|X|X|X|X

XIX|IXIX|X|X|X X X|X[X|X|X| XX X|X|[X|X|X|X X|X|XIX| X|IX|X|X|X|X|X

XIX|IXIX|X|X|X X XXX XX XX X|X[X|X|X|X X|X|X|IX| XIX|X|X|X|X|X

XIX[X|X|IX[X|IX|X|IX|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X X|X X

69 of 102




29D02P

29D02Q

29D02R

29D02S

High Velocity Impact

29D02T

29D03

29D03U

29D03V

29D03X

Hazmat

29D03Y

29D04

29D04U

29D04V

29D04X

Trapped or Pinned Victim

29D04Y

29D05

29D05U

29D05V

29D05X

Arrest

29D05Y

29D06

29D06U

29D06V

29D06X

Unconscious

29D06Y

29D07

29D07U

29D07V

29D07X

Not Alert with Noisy Breathing
(Abnormal)

29D07Y

29D08

29D08U

XXX X|IX[X|IX| XX XX XX X|X|X|XX|X[X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X| X|X X

XIXIX|IX|X|X|X|X|X | X|[X X[X|X[X|X|IX X|IXIX|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X|X|X| X

XIX[X[|X|IX[X|IX|X| X | X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X[X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X X|X X

XIXIXIX|X|X|X X XXX XX XX X|X|[X|X|X|X X|X|XIX| X|IX|X|X|X|X|X

XXX [|X|IX[X|IX| XX X|IX|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X X|X X

XIXIXIX|X|X|X X X|X[X|X|X| XX X|X|[X|X|IX|X X|X|XIX| XIX|X|X|X|X|X

XIX|IXIX|X|X|X X X|X[X|X|X| XX X|X|[X|X|X|X X|X|XIX| X|IX|X|X|X|X|X

XIX|IXIX|X|X|X X XXX XX XX X|X[X|X|X|X X|X|X|IX| XIX|X|X|X|X|X

XIX[X|X|IX[X|IX|X|IX|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X X|X|X|X X|X X

70 of 102




29D08V X X X X X X X X X
29D08X X X X X X X X X X
29D08Y X X X X X X X X X
Not Alert with Normal 29D09 X X X X X X X X X
Breathing 29D09U X X X X X X X X X
29D09V X X X X X X X X X
29D09X X X X X X X X X X
29D09Y X X X X X X X X X
No Injuries Green 29001 X X X X X X X X X
(Confirmed for all persons up 29001U X X X X X X X X X
to 4) 29001V X X X X X X X X X
29001X X X X X X X X X X
29001Y X X X X X X X X X
Traumatic Injuries Arrest 30D01 X X X X X X X X X
(Specific) 30D01A X X X X X X X X X
Suffix Unconscious 30D02 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
A: Amputation 30D02A 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
High Velocity Impact 30D05 X X X X X X X X X
Unconscious / Unconscious — 31D01 X X X X X X X X X
Fainting (Near) Agonal/Ineffective Breathing
Unconscious — Abnormal 31D02 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
Breathing
Unconscious — Effective 31D03 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
Breathing
Changing Colour 31D05 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
Override 31E00 30 30 X 30 30 30 30 30
Ineffective Breathing 31E01 X X X X X X X X X
ACN (Automatic Override Yellow 34A00 X X X X X X X X X
Crash Notification) Not Dangerous Injuries Green 34A01 X X X X X X X X X
Suffix: Override Orange 34B00 X X X X X X X X X
H: Auto vs Bicycle Injuries Involved Yellow 34B01 X X X X X X X X X
I: Auto vs Motorcycle Multiple Victims . Red 34B02 X X X X X X X X X

71 of 102




J: Auto vs Pedestrian
K: Ejection

L: Pinned

M: Rollover

N: Vehicle off
bridge/height

(one unit)

Multiple Victims
(additional units)

34B03

Airbag/Other Automatic
Sensor
(no voice)

34B04

Unknown Situation

34B05

High Mechanism

34D00

34D01H

34D01lI

34D01J

34D01K

34D01L

34D01M

34DO1N

Unconscious or Not Alert

34D02

Not Breathing/Ineffective
Breathing

34D03

XX |X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

X X |X|X|[X|X|X|X|X|X|X

X X X |X|[X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XX |X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

X X | X |X|[X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XX |X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XX |X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XX |X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X|X

XIX | X | X | X|X|X[X|X|X|X

Life Status Questionable

34D04

X

x

>

>

>

>

>

>

>

No Injuries

Active Assailant

Active Assailant
(Shooter)

34001

>

39E01

>

72 of 102




Appendix D

Tiered Response Tracking Sheet

Date

Card Title

Problem Description

Incident Priority

Problem Type

Agency

Addition/Deletion

Implementation
Date

Comments

73 of 102




DCPS/Dufferin County Fire Equipment/Supplies List

Appendix E

The following is a list of equipment/supplies that DCPS will provide to Dufferin County Fire
Departments solely for the provision of tiered medical calls. The equipment/supplies are not to

be for personal use nor used in any manner other than for the provision of patient care.

Equipment/Supply

\ Quantity

Medical Supplies

BVM — Adult

BVM — Pediatric

BVM Filter

Disposable Suction Canister

Non-Rebreather Mask — Adult

Oral Airway #5

Oral Airway #6

Oral Airway #7

Oral Airway #8

Oral Airway #9

Oral Airway #10

Oral Airway #11

Non-Rebreather Mask — Pediatric

Suction Tubing

Yankeur Suction Tip

NINERINININININNNONNREREN

PPE

Gloves — S

Gloves — M

Gloves — L

Gloves — XL

Hand Sanitizer

NINININN

Trauma Supplies

4X4 Dressing

Abdo Pads

Alcohol Swab

1 box

Band Aid

1 box

Cervical Collar — Adult

N

Cervical Collar — Pediatric

Cold Pack

Emergency Blanket

Kling — Large

Pressure Dressing — Large

Quick Splint

Sterile Water

Tane 1 inch

Return to Agen_da

B IBERINNIBEIPRAINNIN

74 of 102



Incident # Date Mun. Call Time | 1% Unit | 1® FF on 1 Call | #of FF Notes
Type of respond scene Vehicle | Termin | respd.
Alarm on scene

2025-001 | 01/01/25 Mono | MVC 04:32 04:43 04:51 04:51 04:56 9 Vehicle into guardrail,
occupants had left scene.

2025-002 | 01/13/25 | Mulmur MVC 10:32 10:40 10:45 10:5 11:26 4 Vehicle struck tractor, no
injuries.

2025-003 | 01/15/25 | Adj/Tos | Medical | 13:50 13:58 14:00 14:00 14:31 5 Possible heart attack, RDFD
assessed, provided care until
cleared by EMS.

2025-004 | 01/17/25 | Mulmur | Vehicle | 12:13 12:21 12:29 12:29 13:13 6 Van on fire, RDFD extinguished

Fire and controlled scene.

2025-005 | 01/21/25 Mono Fire 21:09 21:18 21:23 21:23 21:45 13 Fire in wood pile, extinguished
by RDFD.

2025-006 | 01/22/25 | Adj/Tos MVC 16:14 16:22 16:19 16:26 16:43 9 School bus off of roadway. No
injuries.

2025-007 | 01/29/25 | Adj/Tos MVC 17:46 17:56 17:59 17:59 20:13 11 2 vehicle MVC, dump truck vs
tractor trailer. 2 occupants
ejected from dump truck, one
pinned beneath vehicle,
extensive extrication operations
required.

2025-008 | 01/30/25 Mono | Gas Leak | 10:56 11:09 11:13 11:14 12:01 4 Propane leak inside a building
from stove. RDFD investigated,
isolated fuel source and
ventilated.

2025-009 | 01/31/25 | Adj/Tos | COCall | 11:14 11:30 11:31 11:32 12:15 6 CO alarm activated, RDFD

investigated, found elevated
level, determined source and
ventilated building.

75 of 102




Incident # Date Mun. Call Time | 1% Unit | 1® FF on 1 Call | #of FF Notes
Type of respond scene Vehicle | Termin | respd.
Alarm on scene

2025-010 | 01/31/25 | Mulmur | Medical | 13:42 13:47 13:55 13:55 14:02 3 Patient VSA, assessed and left in
care of EMS and OPP.

2025-011 | 02/02/25 | Mulmur Fire 20:06 20:11 20:06 20:06 21:06 8 Audible alarm coming from

Alarm house, RDFD investigated,
contacted OPP and forced entry.

2025-012 | 02/03/25 Mono | Medical | 07:42 07:54 08:00 08:00 08:14 6 Patient reported VSA, RDFD
assessed, assisted EMS
advanced life support. Left in
care of EMS and OPP.

2025-013 | 02/03/25 | Adj/Tos MVC 16:35 16:44 16:55 16:55 17:20 10 School bus into ditch, RDFD
assessed, 1 student with minor
injuries, provided care and scene
control.

2025-014 | 02/03/25 | Mulmur MVC 18:46 18:50 18:58 18:58 19:02 11 Reported as truck into
guardrails, RDFD investigated,
no injuries or leaks, left in care
of OPP.

2025-015 | 02/05/25 | Mulmur | Medical | 18:14 18:18 18:24 18:24 18:44 6 Reported reduced LOC, RDFD
assessed and provided care until
cleared by EMS.

2025-016 | 02/16/25 Mono MVC 11:20 11:28 11:32 11:32 11:40 7 Vehicle off of roadway, RDFD
investigated, no injuries.

2025-017 | 02/18/25 | Mulmur | Medical | 14:57 15:06 15:09 15:09 15:27 9 Reported and unconscious

patient, conscious and alert upon
RDFD arrival, RDFD assessed
and provided care until cleared
by EMS.

76 of 102




Incident #

Date

Mun.

Call
Type

Time
of
Alarm

1% Unit
respond

I FF on
scene

lst
Vehicle
on scene

Call
Termin

# of FF
respd.

Notes

2025-018

02/23/25

Mulmur

Medical

11:22

11:31

11:39

11:39

11:49

Reported as patient reduced
LOC, RDFD assessed, provided
care and assisted EMS with care.

2025-019

02/24/25

Mono

Medical

12:14

12:22

12:24

12:25

12:30

Person fell in snow and unable
to get up, RDFD assisted with
getting patient up and into
house.

2025-020

02/24/25

Mono

MVC

15:36

15:44

15:40

15:50

16:17

Vehicle off of roadway into
ditch, RDFD cleared snow from
vehicle door so occupant could
exit the vehicle, no injuiries.

2025-021

02/26/25

Mulmur

Medical

10:41

10:43

10:47

10:47

11:27

Patient VSA, RDFD performed
CPR, Defib and Rescue
Breathing, assisted EMS with
Advanced Medical Care.

2025-022

03/01/25

Mulmur

Medical

16:25

16:29

16:29

16:29

16:59

10

Skier feel, bumped head,
disoriented. RDFD assessed and

provided care until cleared by
EMS.

2025-023

03/03/25

Mulmur

Gas Leak

14:43

14:45

14:48

14:48

15:33

Smell of propane in house,
RDFD investigated.

2025-024

03/07/25

Mulmur

MVC

10:38

10:42

10:49

10:49

11:13

Tractor Trailer off of road, on
side in ditch. RDFD assessed
occupants, checked for hazards
and controlled traffic.

2025-025

03/08/25

Adj/Tos

Medical

05:37

05:48

05:53

05:53

05:58

Patient ineffective breathing,
EMS on scene, cleared RDFD

77 of 102




Incident # Date Mun. Call Time | 1% Unit | 1® FF on 1 Call | #of FF Notes
Type of respond scene Vehicle | Termin | respd.
Alarm on scene
2025-026 | 03/14/25 | Mulmur | Medical | 07:58 n/a n/a n/a 08:02 4 Reported person had fallen,
RDFD cleared prior to leaving
station
2025-027 | 03/14/25 Mono Burn 15:10 15:10 15:17 15:17 16:54 6 Large burn pile left
Comp unsupervised, extinguished by
RDFD
2025-028 | 03/19/25 | Mulmur Grass 15:59 16:01 16:07 16:07 16:55 5 Homeowner fire in burn pit,
Fire wind caused fire to spread to
area adjacent, extinguished by
RDFD
2025-029 | 03/23/25 | Mulmur Grass 19:07 19:15 19:13 19:15 20:35 16 Homeowner fire in burn pit, fire
Fire spread to area adjacent,
extinguished by RDFD
2025-030 | 03/29/25 Mono Hydro | 22:08 22:17 22:18 22:21 22:35 10 Tree branches in contact with
Wires hydro wires.
2025-031 | 03/29/25 Mono Mutual | 23:01 23:04 n/a n/a 23:18 11 Mutual aid fire in area covered
Aid by Orangeville fire, cancelled
while enroute
2025-032 | 03/29/25 Mono Hydro | 23:05 23:19 23:25 23:25 01:47 10 Hydro wires down, RDFD
Wires investigated, no hazard, power
off in area
2025-033 | 03/29/25 | Mulmur | Hydro | 23:27 n/a n/a n/a n/a 10 Hydro wires down, RDFD
Wires investigated, no hazard, power
off in area
2025-034 | 03/29/25 Mono Hydro | 23:39 n/a n/a n/a 23:56 10 Hydro wires down, RDFD
Wires investigated, no hazard, power

off in area

78 of 102




Incident # Date Mun. Call Time | 1% Unit | 1® FF on 1 Call | #of FF Notes
Type of respond scene Vehicle | Termin | respd.
Alarm on scene
2025-035 | 04/01/25 | Mulmur CcO 11:21 11:31 11:31 11:37 12:15 6 CO alarm activated, RDFD
investigated, alarm caused by
generator operating close to
house
2025-036 | 04/01/25 Mono Grass 12:11 12:14 12:24 12:24 14:02 8 Control burn started grass fire,
Fire quickly extinguished by RDFD
2025-037 | 04/06/25 | Mulmur Fire 13:10 13:17 13:22 13:27 16:11 12 Section of Cover All barn caught
fire when homeowner was
cleaning up debris from ice
storm. Extinguished by RDFD
2025-038 | 04/06/25 | Mulmur | Medical | 15:29 15:30 15:31 15:31 15:48 2 Screw driver impaled in eye,
RDFD assessed patient and
provided care until cleared by
EMS
2025-039 | 04/16/25 Mono MVC 15:37 15:48 15:52 15:52 16:48 4 2 vehicle MVC, minor injuries,
RDFD assessed and provided
care, controlled traffic.
2025-040 | 04/21/25 | Adj/Tos Public 10:14 10:27 10:24 10:33 10:41 6 Fan in bathroom would not shut
Assist off, RDFD isolated power to fan.
2025-041 | 04/23/25 Shelb. Mutual | 19:32 19:42 20:01 20:01 20:42 11 Mutual aid request to assist
Aid SDFD with structure fire,
advised while en-route that fire
was under control and P-1 was
asked to provide coverage in
station
2025-042 | 04/27/25 | Adj/Tos Fire 17:33 17:43 17:45 17:49 18:21 11 Grass fire quickly extinguished

using P-1 and Ranger

79 of 102




Incident #

Date

Mun.

Call
Type

Time
of
Alarm

1% Unit
respond

I FF on
scene

lst
Vehicle
on scene

Call
Termin

# of FF
respd.

Notes

2025-043

05/03/25

Mulmur

Fire

13:23

n/a

13:28

n/a

13:37

Reported as dead trees on fire in
the ditch, property owner was
burning ice storm debris along

fence line, left in care of owner.

2025-044

05/10/25

Mulmur

Medical

09:24

09:27

09:30

09:33

09:40

Uncontrolled bleeding, RDFD
assessed patient and provided
care until cleared by EMS.

2025-045

05/15/25

Mulmur

CO
Alarm

10:41

10:48

10:54

10:54

11:10

CO alarm sounding, RDFD
conducted investigation using 4
gas meter, 0 ppm, left in care of

property manager

2025-046

05/15/25

Mono

MVC

12:29

10:35

10:35

10:37

14:08

2 vehicle MVC, one occupant
required extrication from
vehicle. RDFD also controlled
traffic and hazard material
control.

2025-047

05/15/25

Mulmur

MVC

18:41

18:42

18:42

18:42

22:36

19

Truck off of roadway, into side
of barn. Driver treated for
injuries. RDFD stoodby until
truck removed from barn.

2025-048

05/23/25

Adj/Tos

Medical

18:52

19:01

19:02

19:06

19:25

Patient reported possible heart
attack, RDFD assessed and
provided care until cleared by
EMS

2025-049

05/28/25

Mono

Fire
Alarm

12:24

12:28

12:33

12:38

12:46

Monitored fire alarm accidently
activated, RDFD investigated
and left in care of home owner

80 of 102




Incident # Date Mun. Call Time | 1% Unit | 1® FF on 1 Call | #of FF Notes
Type of respond scene Vehicle | Termin | respd.
Alarm on scene
2025-050 | 05/28/25 Mono Medical | 23:08 23:17 23:19 23:19 23:29 9 Patient reported LOC, difficulty
breathing. RDFD assessed
patient and provided care until
cleared by EMS
2025-051 | 05/29/25 Mono Medical | 09:08 09:17 09:18 09:19 09:33 5 Reported as patient unconscious,
conscious upon arrival of RDFD
and EMS, RDFD assisted EMS
with preparation for transport.
2025-052 | 05/30/25 Shelb. Mutual | 02:24 02:41 02:57 02:57 06:23 5 Standby request to staff SDFD
Aid station, SDFD on scene of large
house fire in Grandvalley area.
2025-053 | 06/06/25 | Mulmur | Medical | 06:22 06:34 06:25 06:38 06:49 9 Male on motorcycle hit deer,
RDFD assessed and provided
care, assisted EMS.
2025-054 | 06/07/25 | Mulmur | Hydro 19:16 19:18 19:23 19:23 20:05 7 Hydro lines down and arcing,
Lines RDFD investigated and secured
area until
2025-055 | 06/09/25 Mono Fire 22:55 23:05 23:03 23:11 23:14 12 Monitored alarm activated by
Alarm candle, RDFD investigated, left
in care of homeowner
2025-056 | 06/13/25 | Mulmur | Medical | 10:23 10:25 10:28 10:28 10:41 6 Patient cut hand while washing
glass. RDFD provided care
2025-057 | 06/13/25 | AdjTos | Hazard | 14:50 14:55 14:55 14:57 15:12 7 Reported gas can on side of
road, RDFD investigated,
nothing found.
2025-058 | 06/14/25 | Mulmur Fire 19:32 19:40 19:41 19:48 20:15 8 Fire alarm malfunction, RDFD
Alarm investigated.

81 of 102




Incident # Date Mun. Call Time | 1% Unit | 1® FF on 1 Call | #of FF Notes
Type of respond scene Vehicle | Termin | respd.
Alarm on scene
2025-059 | 06/23/25 | Mulmur MVC 16:02 16:04 16:11 16:11 16:23 11 Vehicle into guardrail, driver
already in care of EMS upon our
arrival, RDFD assessed for
scene for hazards
2025-060 | 06/24/25 | AdjTos | Medical | 22:14 22:22 22:22 22:22 23:21 12 Patient VSA, RDFD initiated
CPR, O2 and Defib, continued
to assist EMS with patient care
until cleared from scene.
2025-061 | 06/25/25 | AdjTos | Medical | 18:52 19:04 19:04 19:04 19:10 8 Reported as patient with chest
pain, EMS on scene prior to
RDFD, cleared upon arrival
2025-062 | 06/28/25 Mono Fire 17:21 17:29 17:27 17:33 17:38 9 Monitored alarm accidently
Alarm activated from smoking material
2025-063 | 06/28/25 Mono Mutual | 20:16 20:23 20:31 20:31 21:18 10 2 vehicle MVC, SDFD
Aid requested that RDFD attend to
assist, multiple extrications and
patients involved.
2025-064 | 07/01/25 Mono CcO 11:05 11:13 11:11 11:19 11:30 11 CO alarm activated, RDFD
Alarm investigated using 4 gas meter,
Oppm, left in care of
homeowner
2025-065 | 07/01/25 Mono Medical | 19:20 19:23 19:30 19:30 19:39 9 Patient short of breath, RDFD
assessed and provided care until
cleared by EMS.
2025-066 | 07/04/25 Mono MVC 15:24 15:30 15:33 15:33 15:42 6 Isingle vehicle off of roadway,

down steep bank. Driver in care
of EMS upon arrival

82 of 102




Incident #

Date

Mun.

Call
Type

Time
of
Alarm

1% Unit
respond

I FF on
scene

lst
Vehicle
on scene

Call
Termin

# of FF
respd.

Notes

2025-067

07/06/25

Mulmur

Medical

11:19

11:20

11:24

11:24

11:50

12

Patient reported VSA, conscious
and alert upon RDFD arrival,
assessed and provided care until
cleared by EMS

2025-068

07/06/25

AdjTos

MVC

20:51

n/a

n/a

n/a

20:51

11

Reported MVC, determined to
be in AdjTos Stn 1 area, RDFD
stood down

2025-069

07/07/25

AdjTos

MVC

10:14

10:22

10:23

10:28

10:57

ATV rider fell off and reportedly
lost consciousness. At rear of
farm, RDFD used ATV and
rescue trailer to locate and
extricated rider from rear of
property to ambulance

2025-070

07/13/25

Mulmur

Assist

21:51

21:55

21:59

21:59

22:30

10

Reported as alarm activation,

RDFD investigated and found

no cause, left in care of home
owner

2025-071

07/14/25

Mono

Medical

19:46

19:57

19:57

19:57

20:12

Person stung by wasp, suspected
allergic reaction, RDFD
assessed and provided care until
cleared by EMS

2025-072

07/18/25

Mono

Fire
Alram

08:22

08:31

08:30

08:32

08:32

11

Monitored alarm activated by
cooking, left in care of
homeowner

2025-073

07/19/25

Mulmur

MVC

20:06

20:08

n/a

20:27

10

Reported MVC, determined to
be in MMFD response area,
RDFD stood down

83 of 102




Incident # Date Mun. Call Time | 1% Unit | 1® FF on 1 Call | #of FF Notes
Type of respond scene Vehicle | Termin | respd.
Alarm on scene
2025-074 | 07/20/25 | Mulmur | Medical | 02:58 03:01 03:06 03:06 03:40 11 Patient short of breath and loss
of consciousness after fall.
RDFD assessed and provided
care, prep for transport
2025-075 | 07/20/25 Mono Fire 18:33 18:42 18:43 18:52 18:58 10 Monitored alarm activated by
Alarm smoking material
2025-076 | 07/26/25 | Mulmur | Medical | 01:24 01:28 01:32 01:32 01:58 8 Patient with recent knee surgery
fainted, RDFD assessed and
assisted EMS with prep for
transport
2025-077 | 07/27/27 Mono MVC 15:10 15:17 15:14 15:22 16:04 9 2 vehicle MVC, RDFD assessed
both drivers and occupants,
assisted with medical care and
traffic control
2025-078 | 07/28/25 | Mulmur | Medical | 15:59 16:07 16:15 16:15 16:22 6 Patient short of breath, RDFD
assessed and provided care
2025-079 | 07/31/25 | Mulmur Fire 12:04 n/a 12:10 n/a 12:12 4 Fire alarm activated, RDFD
Alarm investigated, confirmed false
alarm.
2025-080 | 07/31/25 | Mulmur MVC 16:21 16:28 16:24 16:38 17:03 9 2 vehicle MVC, one occupant
required removal from vehicle,
RDFD extricated and provided
care, prepped for transport and
controlled traffic
2025-081 | 08/03/25 | AdjTos | Mutual | 14:15 n/a n/a n/a 14:15 8 Mutual aid request to assist
Aid AdjTos Stn 2 with reported

combine fire in wheat field

84 of 102




Incident # Date Mun. Call Time | 1% Unit | 1® FF on 1 Call | #of FF Notes
Type of respond scene Vehicle | Termin | respd.
Alarm on scene
2025-082 | 08/04/25 | Mulmur MVC 17:48 n/a 17:54 n/a 17:48 9 Minor MVC, no injuries, 307 on
scene cancelled apparatus prior
to responding from hall
2025-083 | 08/07/25 Mono Mutual | 15:42 15:52 16:14 16:14 18:25 8 Mutual aid request to assist
Aid Orangeville Fire with fire in
wheat field. P-1 and Ranger
responded
2025-084 | 08/08/25 Mono Burn 10:46 10:46 10:52 10:52 11:01 3 Person stopped at station and
Comp reported controlled burn in back
yard of house. Burn Ban in
effect. RDFD responded and
extinguished fire and advised
occupant of current ban
2025-085 | 08/08/25 Mono Fire 18:17 18:26 18:25 18:31 18:45 7 Reported as possible structure
fire in area, RDFD responded
and found controlled burn in
progress, advised owner of burn
ban and extinguished fire
2025-086 | 08/09/25 | Mulmur | Rescue | 17:17 17:28 17:24 17:33 17:46 7 Reported that elderly person had
fallen into gully and could not
get out on own. RDFD assisted
and assessed
2025-087 | 08/14/25 | AdjTos Fire 09:17 09:26 09:24 09:30 09:38 7 #326 responded direct and
Aarm determined that alarm was
activated by cooking activities
2025-088 | 08/16/25 | Mulmur Burn 16:55 17:04 17:05 17:09 17:20 6 Fire in back yard out upon our
Comp arrival, advised of burn ban

85 of 102




Incident # Date Mun. Call Time I8 Unit | 1 FF on 1% Call | # of FF Notes
Type of respond scene Vehicle | Termin | respd.
Alarm on scene
2025-089 | 08/17/25 | Mulmur MVC 13:57 n/a 14:00 n/a 14:02 4 Minor accident, no injuries,
RDFD cleared by #303
2025-090 | 08/19/25 Mono Fire 08:38 n/a n/a n/a 08:41 1 Location determined to be in
Alarm Caledon Fire response area,
RDFD stood down
2025-091 | 08/24/25 Mono | Medical | 20:53 21:01 20:58 21:04 21:13 9 Patient stepped on large nail,
profuse bleeding, RDFD
controlled bleed and assisted
EMS
2025-092 | 08/26/26 | Mulmur Fire 17:47 17:53 17:53 17:53 18:14 9 Fire in ditch area adjacent to
Christmas tree farm. Fire
controlled with hand tools, SQ31
arrived and wet down area
2025-093 | 08/29/25 | Mulmur Fire 09:35 09:43 09:47 09:47 10:11 7 Alarm malfunction, RDFD
Alarm investigated and found faulty
detector, advised caretaker to
replace
2025-094 | 08/29/25 | AdjTos MVC 12:21 12:26 12:30 12:30 13:00 5 Vehicle passing truck collided
with farm equipment and struck
embankment, RDFD assisted
with care
2025-095 | 08/31/25 | Mulmur Fire 18:58 19:02 19:08 19:08 19:18 7 Fire alarm activated due to
Alarm cooking, RDFD investigated
2025-096 | 08/31/25 | Mulmur | Medical | 20:02 20:04 20:09 20:09 20:35 8 Pt reported unconscious,

conscious and alert upon RDFD
arrival, assessed and provide
care

86 of 102




Incident # Date Mun. Call Time | 1% Unit | 1® FF on 1 Call | #of FF Notes
Type of respond scene Vehicle | Termin | respd.
Alarm on scene
2025-097 | 09/05/25 | Mulmur | Medical | 15:44 15:54 15:48 15:59 16:03 7 Reported as unconscious patient,

conscious upon our arrival.
RDFD assessed and provided
care.

87 of 102




ROSEMONT DISTRICT FIRE DEPARTMENT
Purchases Journal J264 to J370

06-01-2025 J265 06012025,

05-07-2025 J269 05022025, TD VISA
04-29-2025 J270 867180, Wayne Bird Fuels
04-26-2025 J271 04252025 0555, Bell Canada - North York

Account Number  Account Description Debits Credits
1018 HST Receivable 21.59 -
5012 Firefighter Payroll Total:Officers 1,886.92 -
5028 Travel 195.42 -
2002 Trade Accounts Payable - 1,800.06
2006 CPP Payable - 94.92
2007 El Payable - 30.95
2009 Federal Income Tax Payable - 178.00
1018 HST Receivable 139.83 -
5038 Postage 143.45 -
5044 Office Supplies 1,197.80 -
5060 Medical Supplies 955.72 -
5062 Breathing apparatus maintenance 202.21 -
5074 Vehicle Fuel & Oil Purchases 51.20 -
5078 Equipment repairs 101.74 -
2002 Trade Accounts Payable - 2,791.95
1018 HST Receivable 143.51 -
5074 Vehicle Fuel & Oil Purchases 1,299.27 -
2002 Trade Accounts Payable - 1,442.78
1018 HST Receivable 11.57 -
5040 Telephone & Internet 104.71 -
2002 Trade Accounts Payable - 116.28

88 of 102



04-26-2025

05-01-2025

04-21-2025

05-13-2025

05-05-2025

06-09-2025

06-04-2025

J272

J273

J274

J275

J276

J290

J291

04252025 3417,

05012025,

04222025,

05132025,

05052025,

0000191989,

91214762,

Bell Canada - North York

Vianet

Hydro One Networks Inc.

Bell Mobility Cellular

TD VISA

A.J. Stone Company Ltd

STEWART MCKELVEY LAWYERS

1018
5040
2002

1018
5040
2002

1018
5092
2002

1018
5040
2002

1018
5046
5060
2002

1018
5062
2002

HST Receivable
Telephone & Internet

Trade Accounts Payable

HST Receivable
Telephone & Internet

Trade Accounts Payable

HST Receivable
Hydro

Trade Accounts Payable

HST Receivable
Telephone & Internet

Trade Accounts Payable

HST Receivable
Bank charges
Medical Supplies

Trade Accounts Payable

HST Receivable

Breathing apparatus maintenance

Trade Accounts Payable

17.09
154.77

12.36
111.88

37.31
294.31

7.38
66.80

63.28
29.00
572.91

22.10
200.06

171.86

124.24

331.62

74.18

222.16

89 of 102



1018 HST Receivable 39.92 -

5054 Legal Fees 361.43 -

2002 Trade Accounts Payable - 401.35
06-03-2025 J292 1156, Exterior Dream Works

1018 HST Receivable 2417 -

5098 Building Maintenance 218.78 -

2002 Trade Accounts Payable - 242.95
06-03-2025 J293 1577, Nu Tech Welding

1018 HST Receivable 162.98 -

5072 Vehicle maintenance 712.32 -

5098 Building Maintenance 763.20 -

2002 Trade Accounts Payable - 1,638.50
05-30-2025 J294 19246, Sani Gear Inc

1018 HST Receivable 95.09 -

5064 Protective Clothing Maintenance 860.84 -

2002 Trade Accounts Payable - 955.93
05-30-2025 J295 MAO7100346411, Wajax Industries Limited

1018 HST Receivable 459.79 -

5072 Vehicle maintenance 4,162.70 -

2002 Trade Accounts Payable - 4,622.49
06-19-2025 J296 0000192350, A.J. Stone Company Ltd

1018 HST Receivable 247.28 -

5079 Equipment & Uniform Supplies 2,238.72 -

2002 Trade Accounts Payable - 2,486.00
06-20-2025 J304 19440, Sani Gear Inc

1018 HST Receivable 121.03 -

5064 Protective Clothing Maintenance 1,095.69 -

90 of 102



05-21-2025

06-01-2025

05-26-2025

05-26-2025

06-13-2025

06-05-2025

J308

J309

J310

J311

J312

J315

05212025,

06012025,

05252025 3417,

05252025 0555,

06132025,

06052025,

Hydro One Networks Inc.

Vianet

Bell Canada - North York

Bell Canada - North York

Bell Mobility Cellular

TD VISA

2002

1018
5092
2002

1018
5040
2002

1018
5040
2002

1018
5040
2002

1018
5040
2002

1018
1137
5044
5062
5068

Trade Accounts Payable

HST Receivable
Hydro

Trade Accounts Payable

HST Receivable
Telephone & Internet

Trade Accounts Payable

HST Receivable
Telephone & Internet

Trade Accounts Payable

HST Receivable
Telephone & Internet

Trade Accounts Payable

HST Receivable
Telephone & Internet

Trade Accounts Payable

HST Receivable
Other A/R
Office Supplies

Breathing apparatus maintenance

Training

37.23
293.68

12.36
111.88

17.09
154.77

11.57
104.71

3.77
34.09

48.57
6.41
69.18
98.71
250.00

1,216.72

330.91

124.24

171.86

116.28

37.86

91 of 102



07-24-2025

07-30-2025

07-30-2025

07-18-2025

07-09-2025

06-21-2025

J324

J326

J327

J329

J333

J334

1296,

1160,

1165,

2045,

0046656,

06192025,

2240231 ONTARIO INC O/A GEORGIAN BAY RUST
CONTROL

Exterior Dream Works

Exterior Dream Works

Altohelix Corporation

Township of Mulmur

Hydro One Networks Inc.

5074
5079
2002

1018
5072
2002

1018
5098
2002

1018
5098
2002

1018
5082
2002

5026
2002

1018
5092
2002

Vehicle Fuel & Oil Purchases
Equipment & Uniform Supplies

Trade Accounts Payable

HST Receivable
Vehicle maintenance

Trade Accounts Payable

HST Receivable
Building Maintenance

Trade Accounts Payable

HST Receivable
Building Maintenance

Trade Accounts Payable

HST Receivable
Membership fees

Trade Accounts Payable

Municipal Administration Fees

Trade Accounts Payable

HST Receivable
Hydro

Trade Accounts Payable

139.76
1,279.04

118.69
1,074.59

48.33
437.57

48.33
437.57

71.15
644.11

2,500.00

33.99
268.09

1,891.67

1,193.28

485.90

485.90

715.26

2,500.00

302.08

92 of 102



07-25-2025 J335 07142025,

06-26-2025

06-26-2025

07-01-2025

07-13-2025

07-25-2025

J336

J337

J338

J339

J340

06252025 3417,

06252025 0555,

566074-250701-1,

07132025,

0046670,

Receiver General

Bell Canada - North York

Bell Canada - North York

Vianet

Bell Mobility Cellular

Township of Mulmur

2006
2007
2009
5005
5007
2002

1018
5040
2002

1018
5040
2002

1018
5040
2002

1018
5040
2002

1008
5052
2002

CPP Payable

El Payable

Federal Income Tax Payable
El Expense

CPP Expense

Trade Accounts Payable

HST Receivable
Telephone & Internet

Trade Accounts Payable

HST Receivable
Telephone & Internet

Trade Accounts Payable

HST Receivable
Telephone & Internet

Trade Accounts Payable

HST Receivable
Telephone & Internet

Trade Accounts Payable

Prepaid Expense
Insurance

Trade Accounts Payable

284.76

92.85
534.00
129.99
284.76

19.24
174.23

11.57
104.71

12.36
111.88

3.76
34.04

4,788.01
4,788.01

1,326.36

193.47

116.28

124.24

37.80

9,576.02

93 of 102



07-05-2025 J341 07072025,

07-31-2025 J359 98751,

07-25-2025 J360 INV009224,

Generated On: 09/09/2025

TD VISA

Bryan's Electric Motors & Pumps

Town of Caledon

1018
5079
5098
2002

1018
5098
2002

1018
5068
2002

HST Receivable
Equipment & Uniform Supplies
Building Maintenance

Trade Accounts Payable

HST Receivable
Building Maintenance

Trade Accounts Payable

HST Receivable
Training

Trade Accounts Payable

15.11 -
26.44 -
110.34 -
- 151.89

48.32 -
437.48 -
- 485.80

39.34 -
356.16 -
- 395.50
40,370.73  40,370.73

94 of 102



ROSEMONT DISTRICT FIRE DEPARTMENT
Comparative Income Statement

REVENUE

Income

Municipal OpsLevies:Twp AdjTos
Municipal Ops Levies:Town of Mono
Municipal Ops Levies:Twp Mulmur
Municipal Operating Levies:Net
Large Capital Levy:AdjalaTosorontio
Large Capital Levy:Mono Special Lev
Large Capital Levy:Mulmur Special L
Large Capital Levy:Net

Fire Calls

Interest

Donations - Operating

Donations - Capital

Miscellaneous Income

Transfer From Capital Reserve
Government Funding

Sale of Capital Assets

Total Income
TOTAL REVENUE
EXPENSE

Direct Cost

Amortization

EHT Expense

Recognition - Firefighters

El Expense

Workers Compensation

CPP Expense

Firefighter Payroll Total:Officers
Firefighter Payroll Total:Hourly Pa
Firefighter Payroll Total:Net
Municipal Administration Fees
Travel

MTO Reports

Fire Prevention

Public Education

Postage

Telephone & Internet

Office Supplies

Bank charges

Return to Agenda

Actual Budget Actual Budget
01/01/2025 to 01/01/2025 to 01/01/2024to  01/01/2024 to

08/26/2025 12/31/2025 Difference  12/31/2024 12/31/2024 Difference
38,917.38 77,83479  -38,917.41 70,378.84 70,378.85 -0.01
46,394.06 92,788.11 -46,394.05 83,922.56 83,922.57 -0.01
93,460.56 186,921.10 -93,460.54 168,282.60 168,282.58 0.02
178,772.00 357,544.00 -178,772.00 322,584.00 322,584.00 0.00
16,381.40 32,762.78 -16,381.38 30,544.12 30,544.10 0.02
19,528.52 39,057.04 -19,528.52 36,422.04 36,422.02 0.02
39,340.08 78,680.18 -39,340.10 73,033.88 73,033.88 0.00
75,250.00 150,500.00 -75,250.00 140,000.04 140,000.00 0.04
9,782.50 10,000.00 -217.50 10,992.50 25,000.00 -14,007.50
7,496.33 5,000.00 2,496.33 28,337.20 10,000.00 18,337.20
0.00 0.00 0.00 1,005.52 0.00 1,005.52
4,746.50 0.00 4,746.50 2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00
75.00 0.00 75.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 32,500.00 -32,500.00 612,957.36 622,500.00 -9,542.64
8,592.18 0.00 8,592.18 22,206.00 0.00 22,206.00
35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
319,714.51 555,544.00 -235,829.49  1,140,082.62 1,120,084.00 19,998.62
319,714.51 555,544.00 -235,829.49  1,140,082.62 1,120,084.00 19,998.62
0.00 0.00 0.00 114,944 .51 0.00  114,944.51
787.31 0.00 787.31 0.00 0.00 0.00
513.66 500.00 13.66 0.00 500.00 -500.00
259.98 650.00 -390.02 519.80 500.00 19.80
-4,035.34 11,000.00 -15,035.34 10,773.02 8,900.00 1,873.02
569.52 1,400.00 -830.48 1,122.72 850.00 272.72
23,056.57 42,103.00 -19,046.43 40,064.96 44,214.00 -4,149.04
67,681.75 143,296.00 -75,614.25 134,449.91 130,625.00 3,824.91
88,833.45 198,949.00 -110,115.55 186,930.41 185,589.00 1,341.41
7,500.00 10,000.00 -2,500.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00
2,515.34 5,000.00 -2,484.66 4,150.95 500.00 3,650.95
70.00 300.00 -230.00 140.00 300.00 -160.00

0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00

0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 1,026.46 1,000.00 26.46
220.88 225.00 -4.12 67.66 225.00 -157.34
2,626.57 5,200.00 -2,573.43 4,669.72 5,200.00 -530.28
1,675.64 2,700.00 -1,024.36 5,896.78 2,700.00 3,196.78
42.30 100.00 -57.70 142.95 100.00 42.95

95 of 102



Audit

Insurance

Legal Fees

Dispatch Fees

Medical Supplies

Breathing apparatus maintenance
Protective Clothing Maintenance
Protective Gear Non-Capital
Training

Radio repairs and supplies
Vehicle maintenance

Vehicle Fuel & Oil Purchases
Certifications & Medical Oversite
Equipment repairs

Equipment & Uniform Supplies
Licenses

Membership fees

Miscellaneous

Hydro

Propane

Building Maintenance

Total Operating Costs

Capital Expenses:Radio & Page
Capital:Bunker Gear

Capital: Hose, Nozzles & Equipment
Large Capital-Vehicle

Tsfr to % Capital Reserve
Capital Expenditures

Bad Debt Write-offs

Total Direct Cost

TOTAL EXPENSE

NET INCOME

Generated On: 09/09/2025

Return to Agenda

0.00 2,645.00
35,291.27 36,000.00
361.43 0.00
5,951.75 12,000.00
1,528.63 5,000.00
7,714.03 5,000.00
4,273.87 4,000.00
0.00 7,500.00
2,720.03 20,000.00
8.64 1,500.00
14,070.93 13,000.00
1,671.50 9,000.00
0.00 5,500.00
1,377.18 4,500.00
6,291.12 3,000.00
1,905.58 2,100.00
79411 525.00
0.00 600.00
1,835.44 4,000.00
3,811.63 6,700.00
4,190.63 5,500.00
108,448.50 173,595.00
7,496.66 5,000.00
12,134.88 17,500.00
0.00 10,000.00
4,328.77 0.00
0.00 150,500.00
23,960.31 183,000.00
0.00 0.00
221,242.26 555,544.00
221,242.26 555,544.00
98,472.25 0.00

-2,645.00
-708.73
361.43

-6,048.25

-3,471.37

2,714.03
273.87

-7,500.00

-17,279.97

-1,491.36

1,070.93

-7,328.50

-5,500.00

-3,122.82

3,291.12
-194.42
269.11
-600.00

-2,164.56

-2,888.37

-1,309.37

-65,146.50
2,496.66
-5,365.12

-10,000.00
4,328.77

-150,500.00

-159,039.69
0.00

-334,301.74

-334,301.74

98,472.25

4,579.79 2,645.00
35,871.37 36,000.00
586.19 0.00
11,560.73 12,000.00
5,430.07 5,000.00
3,310.27 5,000.00
0.00 4,000.00
5,854.86 7,500.00
13,707.80 16,400.00
2,852.49 1,200.00
7,980.25 13,000.00
6,864.06 9,000.00
20.00 5,500.00
3,309.61 4,500.00
8,872.09 9,900.00
1,930.41 2,000.00
885.92 525.00
896.80 600.00
3,530.02 4,000.00
4,752.04 6,700.00
5,051.14 5,500.00
154,940.43 171,995.00
0.00 5,000.00

0.00 17,500.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 600,000.00
161,048.42 140,000.00
161,048.42 762,500.00
1,995.00 0.00
619,858.77 1,120,084.00
619,858.77 1,120,084.00
520,223.85 0.00

1,934.79
-128.63
586.19
-439.27
430.07

-1,689.73

-4,000.00

-1,645.14

-2,692.20

1,652.49

-5,019.75

-2,135.94

-5,480.00

-1,190.39

-1,027.91

-69.59
360.92
296.80
-469.98

-1,947.96

-448.86

-17,054.57
-5,000.00
-17,500.00
0.00
-600,000.00
21,048.42
-601,451.58
1,995.00
-500,225.23

-500,225.23

520,223.85

96 of 102



Dufferin County Fire Chiefs Meeting Agenda

June 11, 2025, 18:00

Shelburne & District Fire Department
Guest Speaker(s) —

e MOH — MPDS Introduction from Lisa Kellett (presentation to be distributed)
Chief Gautreau — Inter-Township FD Silo Rescue
Chief Staples — EMS Update
o Master EMS Plan approved by Dufferin County (October 9t"to Council)
o Upstaffing with additional vehicle in Shelburne, (peak times 3 Orangeville, 2 Shelburne, 1
Grand Valley)
o New Tiered Response Agreements
o Presenting to Dufferin CAQ’s (Tiered Response Agreements, MPDS)
o Call volumes up year to year, unknown

Inspector Di Pasquale — OPP update
o 3 recruits in August, and 6 additional in November
o Canada Day Provincial campaign
o Call volumes down year to year

Minutes from April 8, 2025 -
e Review minutes of May 20, 2025, meeting, nothing arising from the minutes
Old Business -

e Mobile Live Fire Training Unit (MLFTU), July 12% to 15% - spots available, will send schedule to
group
e 2025 Training Courses
o NFPA 1002 June 6%, 7t & 8™ & 14" & 15™, 2025 (11 students)
e Orangeville RFP for Dispatching Services - nothing new to report

Standing Items -

e Dufferin County Fire Services Modernization Plan
o Grand Valley & District FD - Foreman working on new agreement & E&R Bylaw with
Amaranth
e Dufferin County Mutual Aid Plan - nothing new to report
e Radio Project — Phase 1 complete —
o Fire Comm unable to record Ops 1 & Ops 2 channels, departments continue to use
County Paging channel for all incidents (no update on timing)
o Received Mulmur Phase 2 repeaters, remaining equipment to arrive in the next 4 weeks,
cut over by end of July
e Dufferin County GIS — Next Gen 911 boundary update
o To provide Fire Comm map of new Fire Response Boundaries to determine whether new
boundaries will perform better
e Fire Danger Rating
o Weekly updates —

Return to Agenda 97 of 102



Dufferin County Fire Chiefs Meeting Agenda

June 11, 2025, 18:00

Shelburne & District Fire Department
e NFPA 1006 Technical Rescue Certification
o see attached spreadsheet / review current situation — discussion around joint response
to specialty rescues

Update from OFM Advisor Britany Costoff
e Report from OFM Advisor Britany Costoff — report to be emailed to group
New Business

e Mutual Aid Incidents (future discussion to create guidelines for Mutual Aid responses)
o Rehab to incidents (contact Salvation Army)
o Accountability
o Contract Services
o Closest Station Response
= within the County or go outside (contact Chief Harrow)
e  Who's Responding / Sinirji
e  Warrior Health — joint application for Dufferin County departments

Departmental Updates
a) Dundalk — FF ___ Responses for 2025:
e Foam bank available (with AJ Stone)
b) Grand Valley — 34 FF 85 Responses for 2025:
e 3 FT positions approved by the Fire Board, currently posted internally

c) Mulmur-Melancthon — 21 FF 47 Responses for 2025:

d) Orangeville — 32 FF & 20FT 864 Responses for 2025:

e Ladder truck back in service
e PO issued for new Pierce Engine ($1.55Mil), 30-month delivery

e) Rosemont — 23 FF 55 Responses for 2025:
e 7 potential recruits, Deputy Armstrong on LOA
f) Shelburne — 31 FF 187 Responses for 2025:
e 1 new recruit, 4 ‘Observers’
e Town of Shelburne — Future Fire Services Report
g) Caledon —245 FF & 39 FT ___ Responses for 2025:

e 2 Career vacancies, possible 20 staff for new station (Council approval)

Return to Agenda 98 of 102



Dufferin County Fire Chiefs Meeting Agenda

June 11, 2025, 18:00
Shelburne & District Fire Department
e 30inrecruit class, 16-18% annual turnover rate

e RTC operational, currently posted on OFM portal

Round Table Discussion

e OFM profiles should be distributed, focus on volunteer vacancies

Next Meeting: TBD (consider playing golf)

Rotation: Rosemont, Orangeville, Dundalk, Honeywood, Shelburne, Grand Valley

Return to Agenda 99 of 102



Dufferin County Fire Chiefs Meeting Minutes

September 9, 2025, 18:00

Rosemont & District Fire Department
Introductions

e Ted Michael — Fire Chief — Erin Fire & Emergency Services

Guest Speaker

e Chief Staples — Tiered Response Agreement / EMS Update

o Implementation scheduled for December 3, 2025

o QR code developed for equipment requests, facilitated through Deputy Tjeerdsma

o Monitor all responses, Chief Staples will re-send Tiered Response link for submissions

o Agreement is not a public document, recommend report to Council / Board seeking
authorization to sign on behalf of the department

o Discussion about level of medical services provided by each department (Mulmur
Melancthon — BLS, Rosemont — EMR, Grand Valley — EMR, Orangeville — FT EMR & PT
EFR, Shelburne — BLS) Rosemont considering Medical Supervision with Simcoe County

Minutes from May 20, 2025
e Review minutes of June 11, 2025, meeting, meeting, nothing arising from the minutes
Old Business

e Automatic Aid Agreements
o Speak with Fire Comm about setting up zones for automatic aid responses in
municipalities that each department has an agreement with
e Orangeville RFP for Dispatching Services
o Requesting a 1-year contract extension
e Warrior Health Grant
o Nothing to report
e Who Responding / Sinirji / Vector / Other
o Add Chief’s to notifications as appropriate
o Interest in investigating First Due
e  Mutual Aid Response
o Rehabilitation
o Accountability
o Contracted Services
o Closest Station response (within County versus closest station)

Standing Items

e Dufferin County Fire Services Modernization Plan
o Grand Valley — Amaranth agreement
o Shelburne — Future Fire Services, motion by Town of Shelburne to leave Fire Board
o Meeting scheduled with OFM Sept. 11 to discuss Fire Boards
e Dufferin County Mutual Aid Plan
o Nothing to report

Return to Agenda 100 of 102



Dufferin County Fire Chiefs Meeting Minutes

September 9, 2025, 18:00

Rosemont & District Fire Department
e Radio Project — Phase 1 complete, update on Phase 2
o From Roger Ruby, microwave dishes being installed at Whitfield, Honeywood Station and
Shelburne Water Tower. Infrastructure being configured simultaneously. Hope to
complete before end of September.
e Dufferin County GIS — Next Gen 911 boundary update
o Update from Eric Carr, updated response boundaries have been sent to Tillsonburg. Still
issues with roads in Simcoe County (Mono-Adjala Townline, Mulmur — Nottawasaga
Townline, Mulmur Tosorontio Townline)
e Fire Danger Rating
o Weekly updates
o Brief discussion on Fire Coordinator collaboration with Fire Comm and Dundalk FD
e NFPA 1006 Technical Rescue Certification
o Shelburne requesting budget $ in 2026 Budget to move forward with Technical Rescues

Update from OFM Advisor John Doucet

e Report from OFM Advisor Britany Costoff
o Digital update to be sent to Fire Chiefs for access to various links
o Review of the 2025 Fire Protection Grant and 2024 Report back
o Request to access the OFM Home Portal (Sharepoint) to maintain uninterrupted access

New Business

e Fire Protection Grant 2025-26
o Discussion amongst the group for 2025 submission
2026 Budget Submissions
o Discussion about 2026 budget submissions (Technical Rescue disciplines)

e Recruitment
o Discussion about 2026 recruit class with Southwest Fire Academy or facilitated through
agreement with local FD.
e Open Air Burning / Burn Ban
o Notification (Fire Comm / Dundalk)
o Discussion about consistency within Dufferin on permitting and rules
o Discussion on 3 phases to a burn ban based on severity
o Discussion whether heat or cooking allowed, rules about propane fires etc.
e  Fire Comm protocol
o Discussion about Fire Comm notification of second incident and notification while
returning to station, County Paging versus OPS 1
e Canoe Procurement
o Shelburne advised savings with Michelin tires required for 2 apparatus
e Automatic Speed Enforcement (ASE’s)
o Discussion about tickets, administration, cost forward to driver/operator
e NFPA 1035 Fire & Life Safety Educator Level 1

Return to Agenda 101 of 102



Dufferin County Fire Chiefs Meeting Minutes

September 9, 2025, 18:00

Rosemont & District Fire Department
o SDFD hopes to run course next year under Learning Contract for County FD’s
e EVFires
o Discussion about EV fires and current training and suppression activities
e OAFC Health & Safety Committee update
o Updated on Hearing Protection and Rope MOL incidents and initiatives

Departmental Updates
a) Dundalk — FF XX Responses for 2025:
e Superior Tanker Accreditation scheduled for September 27t
b) Grand Valley — FF 32 & 2 FT 120 Responses for 2025:
e Recruitment of Fire Prevention/Public Education/FF position

c) Mulmur-Melancthon — FF 22 84 Responses for 2025:

d) Orangeville — FF 30 & 20FT 1380 Responses for 2025:
e Training Officer transfer to floor, completing internal recruitment
e RFP out for radios
e Preconstruction meeting for new Platform
e Training all FT staff at Rope Ops level

e) Rosemont — FF 23 97 Responses for 2025:
f) Shelburne — 33 FF 307 Responses for 2025:

e Desire to have dates in the calendar for 2026 recruit training (possible 5 or 6)

Round Table Discussion

Next Meeting: October 14% (Grand Valley)

Rotation: Grand Valley, Orangeville, Dundalk, Honeywood, Shelburne, Rosemont,

Return to Agenda

102 of 102



	3. Agenda September 26, 2025
	4. 2025 05 30 RDFB DRAFT Minutes
	9.1 DRAFT Fire Chief Job Description
	9.2 DRAFT Deputy Fire Chief Job Description
	9.3 DRAFT Captain Job Description
	Rosemont District Volunteer Firefighters

	9.4 DRAFT Lieutenant Job Description
	Rosemont District Volunteer Firefighters

	9.5 DRAFT Firefighter Job Description
	Rosemont District Volunteer Firefighters

	9.6 RDFB DRAFT Capital Asset Policy
	Approved on:
	Tangible Capital Asset Policy
	3. Principles

	9.8 Dufferin County Tiered Response Agreement
	10.1 2025 Incident Summary
	10.2 Purchases
	10.2 YTD Comparative Income Statement
	10.3 DCFC Meeting Minutes 06 11 2025
	10.4 DCFC Meeting Minutes 09 09 2025

	Return to Agenda: 


